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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April 13, 2011
is now in session. At this time, I would like to introduce the Members that are present here this
morning. We do have Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And Chairman Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excused at this time is Member Riki Hokama. Thank you, Members, for
being here early in the morning. At this time the Chair would like to recognize the people from
the Administration. We do have Adrianne Heely from Corporation Counsel.
MS. HEELY: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director, Mr. Sandy Baz.
MR. BAZ: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. And representing the Maui Police Department, we do have
Chief Yabuta.
MR. YABUTA: Good morning.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And Assistant Chief Larry Hudson.
MR. HUDSON: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In the back, we do have their business manager, Greg Takahashi. Supporting
the Committee this morning, we do have Scott J...
MR. KANESHINA: Kaneshina.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...Scott... (laughter)...
MR. KANESHINA: Nice to meet you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...every time I look at you, I, you know, remember the other Scott, Scott
Kaneshina as well as Michele Yoshimura. Also, Camille Sakamoto.
ITEM NO. 1:

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF
MAUI (C.C. No. 11-80, 11-100, and 11-101)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, this morning again, we do have the Police Department for their
budget review but before we go into that phase, we do have one person signed up for public
testimony. So at this time, Chair would like to call for public testimony but before testimony is
given, I, I'd just like to set the ground rules. When you come up to provide your testimony, you
have three minutes. State your name, organization that you represent, thank you. And for all of
us, in, in this Chambers, if we could turn off our cell phones or put it on the silent mode. Our
testifier, only testifier that signed up for public testimony this morning is Ron Vaught.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. VAUGHT: Good morning. Let me break your microphone here. Mr. Chairman and Council
Members, I'm a member of the Maui Police Commission but I'm here as a 40 year resident of
Kihei. When I moved to Kihei there wasn't much to it, once you got past Kalama Park. But in
the '70s, in the mid-'70s, it began to grow. Population began to grow. And the...then, now is
Police District, Patrol District VI, was established and a small complement of men in an area, in
the Kihei Town Center, not far from Foodland. You move ahead a couple of decades and now
the population is 20,000 plus with nearly the same number of visitors on any given day. Then
came the tsunami, now this is the second in, within the span of a year. So I asked our Police
Chief to let me know how the, how the troops fared in his, in District VI, and he wrote to me,
Dear Commissioner Vaught, At your request the following information is provided relating to
the evacuation of South Maui Police Station, District VI for the March 10th tsunami. All district
commanders were immediately advised to report to their districts and begin assembling their
personnel for the, the...and start of evacuations of inundation zones. District VI-Kihei is no
exception. However, District VI was also within the inundation zone, thus the commander was
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required to also evacuate all personnel, vehicles, essential equipment before he could commit
to...his resources to the emergency. The first order of business was to fuel and make sure all
vehicles were topped off. And then they...his complement of personnel had to remove all the
weaponry, all of the batteries from radios, all of the cars, all of the all-terrain vehicles had to be
moved and they all had to go to the Wailea Fire Station, which was where the command center
was set up. This took hours before they could actually get out on their job and do their work.
And I, I find that unacceptable as a resident of Kihei. Then we heard some disturbing news.
Now, I know that, all of the, the, the land has been secured, all of the permits are in place. The
Police Station is basically ready to go, dig a shovel in the ground and start building. And then I
understand that there is a problem with the funding. It may be sent to some other area. And I
can't understand that at all. As a resident of Kihei, 40 years, waiting for a police station. I can't
understand how, when we're ready to build one, it can be changed, the, the, the direction can be
changed.
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. VAUGHT: Thank you very much. I just believe we need that station and need it badly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Ron. Members, any questions for the testifier this morning?
Seeing none, thank you again, Ron, for your...
MR. VAUGHT: Please, somebody ask me a question. I got more time.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ron, you have your testimony that we can have? Make copies for the
Members so that...
MR. VAUGHT: There'll be...nobody would be able to translate it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. Okay. Thank you.
MR. VAUGHT: Thank you.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, Mr. Vaught was the only person signed up for public testimony
prior to the meeting. Is there anyone out in the Chambers that would like to provide public
testimony at this time? Seeing none, if there's no objections, the Chair would like to close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, the Chair is going to start with C. The Police Department has,
has two very large projects and have invited their consultants to be available to this Committee
this morning. So rather than have them sit out throughout, you know, our review on the
A, B, C Accounts for the different programs, Chair would like to take up the CIP so that people
from the other islands can, you know, catch their flight when we're done with the CIP. So
Members, if you can all turn to, on the CIP area, starting with Page 27-04. We'll start from
there. And, and that first project, again is the project that Mr. Vaught had spoken of, which is the
Kihei Police Station. So at this time, the Chair would like to call on Assistant Chief Hudson or
Chief Yabuta regarding this particular project.

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
MR. YABUTA: Good morning. This is the defining moment for the development of this particular
police station. We've been through this for, for many, many years. We ask you to carefully
review the proposal. We understand that there's going to be a lot of questions on the cost, the
location, the timing, but this is the defining moment, and this is the time that we all have to work
together. For me as the Police of...Chief of Police, it's critical that we have a facility, a fully
integrated facility in South Maui. The case work alone, the growth, the anticipated growth, all
justifies this particular building. We planned it carefully, we developed it extremely carefully,
we pursued the loan in conjunction with the Finance Departments of the various Administrations
and we are here today to answer any questions. I'm going to turn it over to the person who is
responsible for developing this on the Department's side and that's Assistant Chief Larry
Hudson.
MR. HUDSON: Good morning, Council Members.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
MR. HUDSON: We're going to go over a little history about how we got to where we are right now.
Kihei became an operational district for the Maui Police Department in April 2, 2000. But in the
1990s we already started moving towards that direction. In District W...I'm sorry, District VI
includes four communities. That communities that it includes are Ma'alaea, Kihei, Wailea and
Makena. The current Kihei Police Station which is housed in the Kihei Town Center has 2,400
square feet. The officers can't even pass each other in the hallway without banging into each
other. The station is too small for 50 people that are assigned there. The basic accommodations
are cramped; they share a bathroom, the, the shower facility is completely not up to speed, it's
too small. As mentioned in public testimony, the Kihei Town Center is located in the tsunami
area. But also, when we have the heavy rains, we had some flooding issues with that station. In
natural emergencies, the present station needs to be evacuated and all vehicles have to be moved.
The current egress to get in and out of the Kihei Town Center is via Halelani Street [sic]. These
-5-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri113, 2011

entry/exit points feed onto South Kihei Road. This is...there's no direct mauka link up, we have
to drive to get there. The overall security of the existing facility is inadequate. Police stations
are built from the ground up as police stations; this is a renovated storefront property. The Kihei
Town Center facility is always intended to be temporary facility though it's been a temporary
facility for 10 years now. The relocation of the South...of the Kihei Station is imminent. The
existing rental lease for the Kihei Town Center will expire in two years, March of 2013. We will
not be allowed to renew the lease, so we will be evicted in March of 2013. So now it becomes a
time critical issue too. August 22, 2005, the County of Maui identified the current site for use by
the Police Department based on specific criteria. The criteria included, let's get out of the flood
and tsunami zone, let's locate the, the parcel of land in the Kihei district, let's get a piece or
parcel of land that the County owns or State, we looked at State and County, and let's make sure
that the size of the land was big enough to accommodate a police station. We set minimum, an
absolute bare minimum of six acres. But our current site sits on 6.68 acres and we have
outgrown our current site in less than its anticipated life of 30 to 35 years. We've extended a
parking lot, we'd add an expansion parking lot that was paved. We infringed upon and actually
take up some of the Cameron Center space now, where they allow us to have 44 stalls. We've
converted in our existing facility a rooms into offices, lobby space into drawing rooms
and offices, long spaces into offices. We had to modify our roof to, to handle a little bit more
radio equipment. We have a UPS which is a very, very important thing that's going to be
installed. Now they can't fit into our computer rooms because it's simply too small. I say this
about the current station so we didn't repeat the same mistakes when we, when we planned for
the Kihei Station. The Kihei Station that we have planned right now is designed to take us 30,
35 years into the future without running into these problems, and without having to take another
look at this, at this situation. We don't want the taxpayers or anybody to have to, to revisit this
issue for the next 30 to 35 years. As you may recall from the review of the current Maui Island
long range plan implementation, the goal of long range implementation is to provide adequate
public facilities and infrastructure essential for the growth of communities, public health and
safety, and maintaining the quality of the natural and built environments. This is in our long
range plan. The Kihei Station as a public facility has been identified as a major capital
improvement project necessary to accomplish existing service deficits and handle the projected
growth through 2030, at a minimum, it's actually 30 years so it'd take us to 2040. In addition,
the, the Maui Island Plan's community plan's population estimates that the Kihei-Makena area
will reach a population of approximately 29,000 in 2015, 32,000 in 2020, and in 2025,
36,000...I'm sorry, 36,000 in 2030. Those estimates seem right on line with the U.S. Census
which on, on February 24 th , said that there's 23,000 right now. The Kihei community was
consulted via a series of design charettes and provided valuable input for the proposed Kihei
station. We've heard from all members of the Kihei community In addition to the basic siteria
[sic], we had functionality space requirements that, that we addressed. One other thing that the,
the Kihei station will help with, is currently and this is planned until the Kihei station, currently
we have to rent warehouse space to hold records. We are required by law to hold our police
records for 20 years. Twenty years' worth of records requires us to rent warehouse space to do
this. We also rent warehouse space to store certain specialized vehicles that cannot fit at our
police station in Wailuku. So we're paying between 200 and 300,000 and I do not have that
figure, in just rental. This, this, these figures will change once the Kihei station is built and we
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can move that stuff over there. In order to address the, the numerous questions that we expected,
I'd like to introduce our construction manager, Mr. Michael Wright was hired, his firm was hired
in December of 2010 to assist us with the construction management of this project. Michael
Wright is the president, Michael Wrights [sic] and Associates. It's a Maui based firm, founded
in 1997, specializing in project and construction management. He's educated at California
Polytechnic State University and holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Construction
Management. He's been on Maui for 18 years. Mr. Wright, if you could come up here, please?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Wright? If there's no objection, Members, I'll call on Mr. Wright?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The podium right here.
MR. WRIGHT: Right here?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes. Oh, maybe over here with Chief Hudson.
MR. HUDSON: To answer questions if you want.
...(Short pause)...
MR. WRIGHT: Good morning, Chairman Pontanilla and Council Members. To benefit those Council
Members who have joined us this year, I'd like to take a moment to review some of the features
of the current site. The existing site is located outside of the flood and tsunami zone. The
existing site is County owned, no additional funding is required by County to pay for the
purchase of the current site. The existing site is sufficiently sized, larger than 6 acres; it's a
10 acre site. The existing site is centrally located to the Kihei-Makena district. The existing site
is fully entitled. The State Land Use Commission granted a district boundary amendment
reclassifying the parcel from ag to urban. County Council accepted the district boundary
amendment on March 8, 2010. The County Council granted a Community Plan amendment
which reclassified the parcel from park to public/quasi-public on March 8, 2010. The County
Council also granted a change in zoning for the parcel from park to public/quasi-public on
March 8, 2010. There was also a height variance granted through the Board of Variances in
August of 2010, allowing for 40 foot, 44 foot total building height. The site has an existing
traffic signal intersection already developed at its entrance off of Piilani Highway. Additional
State and County highway improvements are, are intended to be minimal. We're currently
working with State DOT to finalize their approval of, of the current plans. The new driveway for
the proposed facility will align with the existing Kanani Road. The existing site is adjacent to
the existing County of Maui Wastewater Treatment Plant which enables incorporation of R-1
system water for landscaping and exterior fire control. The adjacent land owners, Monsanto and
Haleakala Ranch are cooperating with development and issuance of the required easements to
access the property. It is anticipated that the final easement documents will be completed within
the next week and transmitted to Corporation Counsel for their approval. Once Corporation
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Counsel has issued their approval, the easements document can be transmitted to Council for
their review and approval. Of course, the Kihei community, Kihei Community Association,
et cetera is in support of the proposed station at its current location. I'd like to speak a little bit to
the permits status. All County of Maui agencies have been working diligently with Mitsunaga
and Michael Wright and Associates to review the permit sets and to resolve any remaining
permit issues. So I'll give you a brief summary, department by, by department. Fire
Department, all concerns have been resolved. Fire Department is ready to stamp and sign off on
the permit applications. DSA Building Department, all concerns have been resolved. Building
Department is ready to sign off on the application. DSA Engineering (Grading and Highways),
all DSA Engineering concerns have been resolved. DSA Engineering is ready to sign off once
DOT and Wastewater Divisions sign off and there're still couple remaining issues there. State
Department of Health, all comments have been resolved except for one remaining issue related
to the car wash discharge. Mitsunaga and Associates has met with the State Department of
Health in Honolulu and received their verbal approval of the proposed concept for the recycling
facility. None of the discharge will be discharged into the sewer or the storm drain systems so
we do anticipate that to be resolved next week. Wastewater Division, all concerns have been
resolved except for, from the Pretreatment Division in Honolulu relative to clarification of a
cooling tower additive which was noted on the plans, but we do expect that issue to be resolved
and we expect to receive their approval response next week. The State Department of
Transportation, we have just received the second set of comments from DOT. They...DOT and
Mitsunaga Associates will be meeting next week to review those comments. We anticipate
returning those comments shortly and I think we're in the final, final, you know, the final round
of comments with DOT. Water Department, Department of Water Supply is working to return
their final comments. A majority of their issues have been resolved. We did have a conference
call with the Water Department yesterday and we anticipate receiving their final comments
today. We have very few issues remaining from the Water Department. I'd like to also provide
just an update on the schedule, the big picture where we are today and where we're, where we're
heading. We anticipate all building permit approvals from County and State agencies by the end
of April. We're looking at, currently our office, very important part of what we do is ensuring
that the bid documents are ready to bid. A permit set's, a permit set, but a bid set is something
entirely different, which means we need to dot our "i"s, cross our "t"s, tuck everything in,
coordinate everything. So we've been in that process working diligently with Mitsunaga and
Associates. Our schedule is to go out to bid on June 1 st . We have a 45-day bid period, which
would take us up to approximately July 15 th . The bid review analysis and award period, we, we
intend to award the contract no later than September 1 st . We would intend to commence
construction in October of this year. Eighteen month construction period which would take us to
a completion date of April 2013. I'd like to speak a little bit, I'd like to speak a little bit to the
budget. We've...the project architect Mitsunaga and Associates has prepared a construction cost
estimate totaling $37 million. We have reviewed that estimate in detail and we believe that the
budget is sufficient to complete this project. Today's market is an extremely competitive bid
climate, probably never be a better time to bid this project than, than now. The total $37 million
budget includes all of the on-site and off-site improvements, all vertical construction,
landscaping, taxes, performance and payment bonds, and a 5 percent contingency to be used for,
for changes during construction. The $37 million does not include the FF&E, furniture, fixture
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and equipment for the station, which are estimated to cost $530,000. However, funds totaling
$550,000 are due from Honua'ula Partners, LLC, formerly, formerly Wailea 670 development, at
the time a contract is entered into for construction. So these additional funds could be used to
pay for the FF&E. ... (Short pause)... Anything? That's, that's it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's it?
MR. WRIGHT: That's all I have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, going to start off the Q&A with Member
Couch, who represents South Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Assistant Chief, sorry, I'm used to calling you Captain
Hudson. Sorry. ... (Laughter)... It's been so long. We, we worked together with this in about
2005, 2006 and at that time, was there...I, I seem to recall where we were considering swapping
some land and, and moving the station. Do you remember what happened there?
MR. HUDSON: I remember that there was, I actually remember being in the, in the, in the Council
Chambers and that was a discussion. And it was put in front of the Council Chambers to do a
land swap and I believe the land swap was on the Ma'alaea side of the Elleair Golf Course.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MR. HUDSON: But that land swap, I think was tabled and I don't think anything ever came, came of it.
I'm, I'm pretty certain because we got all of our entitlements and everything, the land swap
didn't occur even though that was something that would have to be checked in Council or the
County Clerk's office.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, it's not listed as...I seem to remember we were going to swap the
park location, the...where your location is and, and it's not listed on the TMK so I don't think it
went through either.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? I, I can give you brief history.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Because I introduced that thing when I was a Council Member, first elected as
Council Member to do the land swap. But at that time, the Council did not agree to do the swap.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that's what happened.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You mentioned the Wailuku Station's being overcrowded. How many
people from the Wailuku Station would come down to this new station?
...(Short pause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Wright, you can have a seat in the back here.
MR. YABUTA: Currently, in the described storefront facility that we have now, next to Foodland, we
have anywhere from 50 to 54 employees at the Kihei Sub-station. And you gotta understand that
it's a temporary holding facility that's insufficient and even now, it's, it's extremely, extremely
inadequate. We anticipate with the new Kihei station that we are studying today, to increase our
staffing to 65 people, a full time receiving desk facility, where prisoners and in custodies can be
humanely and safely secured and directed to their appropriated designation, whether it's a court
facility or MCCC.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Is that going to relieve any of the overcrowding over there?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And that's, you know, that's something like in Lahaina, we have an
inadequate facility in Lahaina too. Bear in mind the case load in, in Kihei is exceeding the case
load in Lahaina but the Lahaina in custodies only has two cells, but they have a Lahaina
Courthouse approximately 200 meters away and this is what we're looking for at the new Kihei
Station, a full time in custody facility and also we want to integrate Investigative Services
Division there, Vice Division, Juvenile Crime Prevention Division, Detectives Division, OD.
So it's again, it's...the concept is fully integrated police facility for a very independent
community who is very much away, approximately 10 miles away from, from our main
headquarters in Wailuku.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. One last one, if I may, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You're right next to the sewage treatment plant, pretty close anyway.
Are you planning on using any R-1 water from them?
MR. YABUTA: That's what we're proposing today. That's why we have cooperations with a couple of
other organizations.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And I'm wholeheartedly for this. I, I think it
sounds, you know, sorely needed in that area and yes, I did catch the R-1 use and, and I'm very,
very excited about that and like to see to other facilities follow suit with it. Overall, I think,
again, I, I'm in definitely support and know it's well, it's very well needed. But also West Maui.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much and nice to have you guys back again. I
remember when we worked on getting your land entitlements and I was very excited 'cause I,
you know, this seemed eminent and my question is in regard to the testimony we heard this
morning from Commissioner Vaught, still Commissioner, right?
MR. VAUGHT (from the audience): I am, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know, perpetual commissioner, ... (laughter) ... Ron Vaught, in regards
to concerns about the money or the funding, can somebody clarify that for me?
MR. YABUTA: Sure, we were able to secure a USDA rural development loan, and I'll have Assistant
Chief Hudson elaborate further on that.
MR. HUDSON: We...initially when, when we, when we went for funding because it is a very, very
large project, it's one of the largest projects, if not one of the largest projects, the largest project
that the County's ever undertaken, we were asked to separate the funding over two fiscal years,
20 million the first year, 20 million the second year, so we combine the funds. Then we did that,
and so we separated the funding over two years. Then we were asked to apply for a USDA loan.
The USDA loan, it's an agricultural loan that, that goes to rural communities. We were lucky
enough to get, only because Kihei doesn't have the population that would push it over. Next
year or the following year, we wouldn't be able to get this loan. So the, the consideration
became the loan or the bonds. Now the loan works similar to, oh, ... (inaudible) ... ... (chuckles) ...
The loan, the loan works similar to a, kind of like an equity line of credit. In other words, you
write based upon what you need and it, it was at 4 percent. So then the decision was made to go
with the loan. Then as time went on, the, the, the first 20 million would lapse. The first
20 million lapsed at the end of last year so now we're down to 20 million. So now there's,
there's concern as to whether or not the...we would have permission to sign off on the loan
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which is what the County Council has to approve or we have to go back and try and refund the
whole thing, which would kick us back. Did, did I get all that?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Now, Budget Director Baz, did you want to comment?
MR. BAZ: Well, you know, like Chief Hudson described, the funding had previously been approved for
FY' 09, well, previously, the total funding had been approved for the project and the majority of
it lapsed for Fiscal Year '10 which would be December 31 st . And then the additional funds for
Fiscal Year '11 would lapse on December 31, 2011. So rather than requesting...well, when we
came into office in January, the Police Department had been working with the U.S. Department
of Agriculture like described for this community development loan, community facilities loan
and they had been working very hard on that. USDA had been working very hard on negotiating
with them on, you know, the different conditions that are required. And rather than derail that,
we decided to push forward the request for this loan. In review of that, we looked at a number of
factors, including the work that had been already done, but also the amount of bond, bonded
projects would, that would then be requested for this FY '12 fiscal year. If we did, you know, as
you heard, they, they want to move forward very quickly on this police station; they've been
planning it and, and it's been basically approved on multiple levels from the Council over the
years. And they're ready to, to start construction very shortly. And so we wanted to make sure
that they had the funding available to actually start construction and complete the, the project in
a timely manner Another option of funding that, financing of this project that could happen is
that we split up like it was done in the past, bonded, you know, bonds for this project, but we felt
that it would actually hinder the project significantly to only give them half the funding that they
need to start. They might also have some construction bond issues related to that as well.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So the request before the Council then, is to authorize them to proceed
with the USDA loan for the full amount, like he said like a line of credit of $40 million?
MR. BAZ: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I just wanted to be very clear about, you know, what was being
proposed here and obviously it's the change in the method of funding that is the issue.
MR. HUDSON: If I could add one other thing, the...when, when we agreed to the USDA loan it was at
4 percent, it will always be at 4 percent if we take it regardless of what happens like today's
market, even though we haven't signed it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good. Well, thank you very much. I think that helps us clearly to
understand what is really the issue here and I think that, you know, there's not a whole lot of
concern about support for the facility, although I will say, very honestly with you, because you
know that's how I am, I have had people say why do the police need this humungous facility and
I think it's important that you're here today explaining why you need it and why this is important
but you know, you had no trouble getting your land entitlements from the previous Council.
They were very supportive. So I'm okay. Thank you.
-12-
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MR. HUDSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question for Chief Hudson. In regards to the USDA
loan, is there a deadline that we need to meet?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. BAZ: From my understanding, there, there's not a deadline that we have to meet. Every quarter,
the USDA sets the interest rate and is currently set for this quarter at 4 percent. And so that
would be the trigger. I know that they do not have a deadline but if we don't go after these funds
then they could disapprove the authorization on their side of the loan and we could, you know,
lose that availability. But they haven't actually set a hard date. Currently, Corporation Counsel,
Kim Sloper, who's working on this, has sent to their office a list of conditions that the County
had on the loan and we're waiting for a response from USDA on those conditions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I'd just like to point out that for this particular project, the bond
request for Fiscal Year '10 and '11, although we, we, we had set a limit of $37 million and in
order for the Department request on this bond authorization it needed to come back to Council
for approval on...you know, the $20 million in Fiscal Year '10 and also the $20 million in Fiscal
Year '11.
MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
MR. BAZ: That's correct, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that's the history of that particular 40 million. Okay. Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Question for the Department or Finance Does
all the funding have to be in place before you can go to let out the bids for the construction?
Does all the funding need to be secured in its entirety before you can let out the bids for
construction or can, you know, have half the money —
MR. BAZ: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: -- and you can let it out?
MR. BAZ: From my understanding, before we can execute a contract with the contractor, all funding
needs to be in place. Also, there, I'm sure, maybe Mr. Wright can...discuss the construction
bond requirements as well.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: And what is the date that you'd like to put out the bid? Do you have
a date that you would like, a goal, a date that you want to put out the bids for?
MR. HUDSON: As Mr., Mr.
second, here we go...

has, has mentioned earlier, I believe, June 1 st, June, wait a

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. June 1S t .
MR. HUDSON: June 1 st. We'd like the bid period to begin June 1 st .
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Can you tell us what the terms of, of the USDA loan is?
MR. HUDSON: Yes. You can pay it back...there's no prepayment penalty. You can pay it back at 20,
20 years or 40 years at 4 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: At 4 percent?
MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And, and for the Budget Director, what was more sound for us, the
USDA loan or us floating a bond and other than the duration of time for the bond to be
approved?
MR. BAZ: You know, thank you, Chair Mateo. The, the...in analysis of the USDA loan versus a bond,
there are many factors that we, we looked at and some of those included the, the level of bond
financing that would go for, understanding the USDA loan is still debt that the County has to
pay. If we go for a 40 year term, it would be a longer and, and lower cost and...not lower cost,
lower monthly payments, you know, from the County on that is one factor that could be
considered in that. The others are working with the Federal government on you know the loan
itself and getting their investment into their, into the community is something that, you know, we
thought would be a good thing to do. The USDA has these funds available and have been
pushing, you know, very hard to make sure that they can invest these in the community like this.
And again, without a prepayment penalty, if we did, either refinance with bonds at a later point
or if we win the lottery and want to pay it off with cash, then we have that capability as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. And...Okay. And, and at later time can I get, I did
not, not at this particular point, but at a later time, can I get more information on the apparent
agreement with Honua'ula Construction for the potential 550,000 that maybe available for
furnishings? The, the USDA loan, however, at this point, has already been approved, yeah,
you're just waiting for this body's authorization, right?
-14-
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MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Being new I haven't seen any plans yet so, I'd, I'd
love to get a copy of the plans at some point. If you could give me an idea how the size of the
new facility compares to your current situation. I, I'm all for, you know, moving ahead with the
project but I'd just like to get a sense of how much of a change in scope we're looking at.
MR. HUDSON: The, the size of the new facility is comparable to the size of the existing station in
Wailuku. The, the major difference is is that the existing station sits on 6.6 acres and this site sits
on 10 acres, which means that we have a much larger impound lot, and we found that, that
parking at our station, and if you drive by our station right now you will notice that where the
cars all over. And you know, we, we have to, we have to explain a little bit as to why the, why
the cars are like that. That certain cars are involved in criminal cases, let's say a homicide, we
retain that vehicle forever so it's going to stay in our parking lot forever, pretty much, 50 years is
what we have to retain it for, which is pretty much forever. Another thing that we have, we have
to deal with is vehicles that are involved in motor vehicle accidents that are fatal or near fatal.
These vehicles have to be maintained in our parking lot. We have vehicles that are forfeited
because of drug incidents. We have vehicles that are, are used in, in other crimes that are seized
as property. And all these vehicles take up space. And that's how come if you'll notice there's,
there's a lot of wrecks in there, there's also a lot of cars that are subject to forfeiture. Lot of
other cars that are being detained for search warrants and all the rest of the this, so, so it, it chews
up space. The big difference between this station and the existing station is that this station is
planned for now and for the next 30 years. We don't want to have to revisit this issue.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I understand that. I was asking what I thought was a pretty
straightforward question, the building size of the existing facility versus the building size of the
proposed facility.
MR. YABUTA: Are you talking about...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: The square, square footage.
MR. YABUTA: Are you talking about the Foodland facility which I referred to...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Right. Yeah. Not the...
MR. YABUTA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Not the --15-
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MR. YABUTA: I think the Foodland -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --Wailuku facility.
MR. YABUTA: --I think the Foodland facility is about 2,000 square feet.
MR. HUDSON: Twenty four hundred.
MR. YABUTA: Twenty four hundred square feet. Maybe an average size first family home as opposed
to...
MR. HUDSON: I think it's about 48,000 square feet. I'm going to have to double check on that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: You know, the, the, the price tag is a humungous amount but you know,
I, I certainly support giving you guys what you need. But taking it up by 20 times its size is a big
leap. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
MR. HUDSON: ... (Inaudible)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. This question's for our Finance Director [sic],
Mr. Baz. Sandy, you know, we now hear 4 percent, which is according to Chief Hudson, going
to stay, no matter when we do it, 4 percent over the next 20 years, 40 years, whatever and we can
pay it off at any time so no prepayment penalty. Am I correct in saying that?
MR. BAZ: Yes. That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. BAZ: The, the 4 percent is just, is from the date that we set, basically you know, we lock in that
rate. Once we've locked in that rate, it's good for the whole 40 years, it doesn't...it's not
variable.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: But before we lock in that rate, it is something that varies by index.
... (Short pause)...

MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's not my understanding. The Chief just said --16-
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MR. BAZ: Yeah. I...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --it's 4 percent if we...
MR. BAZ: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --six months down the line, a year down the line. Now you're
saying, it's not?
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Correct. I, I had a conversation with USDA —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. BAZ: --and they did lock in the rate at, on, in September of 2010 but if we don't execute a contract
within, again, an unset period of time, they can readjust the rate.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The thing I don't like, Chair, is this uncertain unset time, you
know.
MR. BAZ: Well, yeah, that's why we...it's still currently 4 percent and it will be for at least the next
few months.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. You're fairly certain of that?
MR. BAZ: I'm certain of that, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, yeah. Because that's something important. 'Cause I'm
hearing one story, and let's say it takes us six months and you know, whatever and then all of a
sudden it's 5.5 or something like that. That's a big difference. All of sudden that changes the
whole dynamics, you know.
MR. BAZ: Right. We understand that. And, and that would be a material change to this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And secondly, this is for Chief Hudson. Your, this whole
building is being designed for police. Now I've been told through a lot of little birds that fly
around this building that Civil Defense, they want to extend or add or take a part of this building
to make that a secondary emergency center not only, you know, what we have here, but now
having a backup center in Kihei, which I have my, my thoughts about that but I, I won't go into
it. But has that been discussed with you folks?
MR. YABUTA: That has not been discussed.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
-17-
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MR. YABUTA: And again, I want to squash that particular rumor. What we do have is plans to have a
communication services outside of that particular facility in case something happens with our
main facility communications. So it's a very logical place to have an independent
communications facility so where we can do dispatching at that particular facility for the
Countywide. Now, that would include Civil Defense -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --Fire Department, Public Works so in, in that concept, yes, other agencies will be
involved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: The facility is designed to have its own EOC capabilities for our Department for a
unified command with Fire Department and other public safety agencies that might be involved
in a catastrophe or critical incident.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: But this is a solely for the purposes of the Maui Police Department.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So it would be in, in, in those kind of situations, disasters, major
disasters, you guys could then be a shared EOC for the rest of the, the emergency services that
are... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: Right. 'Cause we all practice unified command.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, so the rumor is not totally untrue, it's just maybe the
way it was presented to me versus what you're saying. It would still be available and shared.
MR. YABUTA: That's because of the design of our communication systems which I believe
Captain Amaral will be speaking later.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Later on.
MR. YABUTA: We share responsibilities with Civil Defense, Public Works, Fire Department and other
key components in the Federal and State and local law enforcement agencies.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I, and I, and I...the last, last comment I'll make to
everyone here, you know we don't want to repeat the same mistakes we made when we did
Lahaina. You know we made Lahaina fairly small, we've outgrown there and we've outgrown
Wailuku. For once we can get ahead of the curve and build something that, first of all, is
interchangeable, we can switch if necessary. We can move headquarters to there if that became
important. Right, Chief?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And you know, depending on the by-pass, we may be able to serve
Upcountry along with and, and Council was here before we received a COPS grant —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --for 10 additional police officers specifically for the Kihei district. So this is what the
future is showing us and we have to be there.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I think, this, this you know, that solidifies in my mind,
you know what we've been discussing a number of years. I just want to know that the financing
there's not this, this, this fluctuation that could occur, you know, and if we can lock it in as soon
as possible, Chair, that would probably be the most ideal situation. I will wait to hear what we
have to say about the bonding part. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I think, once we approve this budget then the Administration
can go ahead and, and either go whatever direction that they want to. In regards to the COPS
program, is, is that part of ARRA money?
MR. YABUTA: Yes. We, we discussed at a previous Council meeting for approval. It's Federally
funded money basically from the Recovery Act -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --where agencies like the Maui Police Department and the Honolulu Police
Department had benefited and it's a way of staffing communities with police without the
sufficient funding through normal County funds -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: --during these tough economic times.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And it's good for how many years? Three?
MR. YABUTA: Three years.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So how much money is that, Chief, the, the ARRA money that
Mr. Pontanilla was asking you about? Do you have a, a figure?
MR. YABUTA: I think it came out to about 1.6.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: One point six million?
MR. YABUTA: One point six million for ten positions, for three years.
...(Short pause)...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And, and they are LTA positions? They make it -MR. YABUTA: Excuse me?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --are they —
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- LTA, LTA positions?
MR. YABUTA: For three years, and we came before Council for approval so that we had a
commitment to permanently staff those positions but they're fully funded, no matching funds
required.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: And top of which that would, that included the, the equipment that normally goes with
each position as well.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. I don't know if Mr. Wright has something he can share
with the Committee of all his earlier comments regarding the statuses of the various departments.
You know you mentioned concerns, Mr. Wright, but you don't tell us what those concerns are
that's from our departments. So if you maybe, later on you could share those, what are those
specific concerns that Water has that you still need to work through but, you know, for people
like me who have been, who know about this project, and Chief, you know, I don't...even for
me, my concern is not providing the, the, the district a new station. My, my concern is the
pricing and, and is the location the right location. So what I'd hoped was either the architect give
us the breakdown of, of this 40 million, how much is site, site prep and whatnot because those
are my concerns with the blue rock of the Kihei district. The amount of blasting if any is
required in those areas. But before I get into those construction specifics, what is the
Administration's plan on the payback of this USDA loan? What is the current plan? A 30 year
payback, a 20 year payback, 10 year payback? What is the Administration's approach to this
USDA loan, please?
-20-
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair and Mr. Hokama, we actually, we're looking at the 40 year loan option.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Forty year loan. So actually, we going be paying over 80 million for this
station after we pay off all the interest?
MR. BAZ: That might be possible.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Which, you know, for me, and again, I don't know, I mean, I'm just reading
what, what... so part of the circumstances that beyond your control, Chief, that created part of the
lapsing of an earlier bond appropriation, are you able to share that with the Committee this
morning? What were those unusual circumstances that created the lapsing of an...the
20 million?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Hudson, can you share us what was, what was the specific
circumstances that lapsed those earlier funds?
MR. HUDSON: ClP funding has an 18-month life, lifespan.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right, right.
MR. HUDSON: The 18-month lifespan expired on December 31 st .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But it was part of a funding plan, a two year funding plan to make it happen.
So, you know, how come the plan didn't work if that was the way it was supposed to be
presented?
MR. HUDSON: Because we were instructed to go and apply for the USDA loan...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: By the previous Administration?
MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Which is interesting to me, now, Chairman, because they asking for
us now to consider a 4 percent loan over 40 years, which for me is, hard to swallow right now.
And yet, in December of 2010 when we did a bond float, went at 2.49 percent. So why are we
going to come...pay more interest and pay more than $80 million over the term of this proposal
when we can get better rate and a 30 year normal scheduling of debt service for this same project
and save some money? I don't understand it. One and a half full point, I mean a percent is not
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one and, one and, 1.5 points, it's 1.5 percent savings, Chairman, over a $40 million, 30 year
loan. Can, can you guys give us a comment of why we should be paying this extra money?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, Mr. Hokama, the total cost of a 40 year loan would be $74 million. Total cost of
a 20 year loan would be $53 million. When we look at the USDA loan, one of the things that we
actually liked about it was its certainty. If we go out to sale for bonds, when we go out for sale
for bonds and the market isn't as good as it was last year, then we won't know how much we can
get for those bonds and we may be in a situation where it costs us more than the USDA loan
would cost us. So while it may not be lower than the bonds that we just went out to sale, which
were subsidized by the, the ARRA funds, it may...what we like about it again, is, is its certainty
of this is how much it's going to cost.
...(Short pause)...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm still not sold on the method of paying, paying the bill there, Chairman.
You know, that's, that's my problem, you know. I'm willing to look at other ways of paying for
this project and, and we have the capability to look at other ways of paying for this project.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: We would be happy to discuss that with you and, and look at other options -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: -- for, for financing this project. We...the Administration believes that this project is a good
project and needs to move forward.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm not saying, yeah, don't get that, that part wrong, now, Mr. Baz. I don't
think any Member of this Committee has said this was a bad project, you know, and like I said, I,
I think the district has, you know, we've been talking about this for years —
MR. BAZ: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- decades, I should say, you know. So having the station or this project is
not the question for me today, but what I want to know is why is it so expensive and again, why
is this the method of paying the bill? And I know of, and I heard the...Mr. Hudson, the Chief,
explain by directive of the last Administration. So if that wasn't done, Chief, can we make an
assumption today that you would be under construction at this time, if you weren't directed to go
for the USDA loan?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chief?
MR. YABUTA: That's difficult to say, Councilmember Hokama. Bear in mind, when we were
working with the previous Administrations we went from the full bond request and then it was
decided to go with the two bond request and then the USDA loan was proposed and, and, and,
basically for, for me, I just wanted to get this station going. And we've complied with our, the
Administration that we were dealing with because that was the right thing to do and we're
dealing with the Finance Director at that time, Kalbert Young, and it was determined at that time
to proceed in this particular way. For, for me, you know, if we can move either way, that's fine VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I know, Chief, and, and again...
MR. YABUTA: --and you know, that's out of my expertise and out of, out of my domain
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. YABUTA: But if you're asking me, do I feel confident with this loan? Yes. And do I think that
we could have been a lot farther ahead had we been on a single bond request a long time ago?
Yes, definitely. We probably would -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --be seeing some type of construction going up as we speak. Absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So Chief, maybe so for clarification, 'cause we've heard two numbers this
morning, is the loan actually $37 million from the USDA or $40 million from the USDA?
MR. YABUTA: Thirty-seven million.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: The loan from USDA is $37 million. We have asked for $40 million appropriation in the
budget ordinance. The, the reason why the discrepancy is there is because the USDA loan
allows for contingency on...to go above that $37 million and if we had to do that, rather than
going in amending the budget ordinance, what, all we'd have to do is go back and amend the
USDA loan authorization to, to, you know, increase that. And so, it'd be one less step is, is
basically why we're doing it like that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, Mr. Baz, just a clarification. I, I think what Mr. Wright had talked to us
about was that out of the $37 million, 5 percent was already built in for contingency so.
- 23 -
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MR. BAZ: No. Yeah. We understand that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So if we gave you $37 million that's not an issue then?
MR. BAZ: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You know, gentlemen, you know, the situation we in in this financial
times, you know, we need good numbers to, to make a good budget, especially if we going to
project our long term debt service. So if it's 37, say 37, if it's actually 40, you know we need to
know it's 40, but I'm going to go with 37, that's what I've heard this morning. So Chairman, if
Mr. Wright had...Mr. Wright you have copies of that information you shared with us earlier this
morning in your briefing to the Committee?
MR. WRIGHT: ... (Inaudible)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Wright?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If you can come, speak directly into the mic so we can record this thing?
MR. HUDSON: If you mentioning the notes that we used earlier today, yes, we have handouts.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Chief, that, that would be appreciated. So you know, regarding, are,
are you guys doing any blasting on, on the site for site preparation, Chief?
MR. HUDSON: We, we brought the, the architect firm, Mitsunaga and Associates, they're actually in
the audience, that, that should be able to entertain questions regarding civil engineering and that
type of stuff. You're going to speak to the... (inaudible) ...? I'd like...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Chief Hudson, Members, if there's no objection, Chair would like to
call down the consultant, Mr. Mitsunaga.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mitsunaga, Mr. Mitsunaga, if you can join Chief Hudson
here.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I think that's Mr. ... Is that Mr. McDonald?
MR. HUDSON: This is Mr. Chad McDonald from Mitsunaga and Associates.
-24-
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sorry.
MR. McDONALD• Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council Members.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. McDonald, can you just...can you give us from your professional
requirements for this project, comment to the Committee regarding the breakdown of this
$37 million. How much is for site work and you know, any requirements for blasting? You
know, we, we all know about the blue rock about three to five feet below surface so...
MR. McDONALD• That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. McDonald, can, can you introduce yourself for the record?
MR. McDONALD• Yes. Chad McDonald, design consultant with Mitsunaga and Associates.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. McDONALD• To answer your question regarding blasting. Currently, our specifications are not
allowing blasting as part of the project. With regards to the breakdown as far as site costs, the
total site improvement cost we're looking at is $8 million that includes grading, paving, utility
work which includes the R-1 water that we're tapping off in Monsanto property, the potable
water that we need to tap off along Piilani Highway and we have coordinated with the
Department of Water Supply as far as the location for the tapping due to the, the pressure
concerns. Strictly speaking to the grading, excavation, which is, sounds like a concern for you,
we're looking at about $2.3 million of excavation costs. And to give you, to give you an idea,
generally, what, what we would like to do is balance the, the cut and fill, which I think we have
done a pretty, pretty decent job. Total volume wise, we're looking at 29,000 cubic, cubic yards
of cut as opposed to about 30, 33,000 cubic yards of fill. So the site seems to be pretty well
balanced. And with regards to the blue rock, you know, although I'm not a contractor, I, I would
imagine that certain contractors will want to utilize that blue rock for the fill as well as the base
material, you know, under the parking, under the building pads, under the foundations. So,
anyway, that's something for the contractor to consider as far as pricing out the project, bringing
up a crusher to utilize that, that rock on site.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And then the, the building itself, Mr. McDonald? Cost and square footage?
MR. McDONALD• Okay. Building A, which is the main building, we're looking about 9 million.
That's the main building. There's three other building which includes equipment storage and a
central plant for the facility. As far as the square, the square, the cost per square foot, it's
running about 500 to 520 a square foot, the building cost. ... (Short pause)... It, it could
definitely be a less. I, I believe in the current bid market is, is in line with you know, what the
County wants to do and you know, it will definitely help with putting people back to work. I, I
think, I think now is the ideal time but I do understand your concerns, Councilman.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So your subsurface work to do the required connections for plumbing,
sewer, it's not an issue then, the depth of the blue rock and the, the...
MR. McDONALD• Yeah. The...no, it's not. You know, as you all well know, Kihei, I mean, it's, it's,
it's blue rock. Developers, contractors got to deal with, deal with that day in and day out. But as
far as utility installations, yes, it, it is an increase in excavation, or trenching as opposed to you
know, general, general type soil.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. So this connection that we've been, you know and we've been happy
to hear that the use of the R-1 water from our County wastewater reclamation facility, that is
going to go...what's, what's the plan on how you going to connect the station, the new station to
the plant? You going to go through Haleakala Ranch land or you're going to come to the County
public highway and traverse the easement right of ways?
MR. HUDSON: When we first looked at the R-1 water we, we, we contacted Monsanto Monsanto has
the R-1 pipes to take it down to within 700 feet of our property and so we, we, we spoke with
Monsanto and they're willing to dedicate their pipes to us to get it within 700 feet. The
excavation, the last 700 feet from their property to ours would be easements and the easements
are almost done and Mr. Dan Clegg from Monsanto is in the audience to verify whatever I'm
saying because I don't want to speak on behalf of Monsanto. But they worked with us towards
the dedications of the piping and towards the easements so that we can get the R-1 water down.
We saved almost a million dollars by this dedication.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So this dedication in reality means, they going to give it to the County?
MR. HUDSON: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
And are they asking for some kind of tax credit or
something... (inaudible) ...?
MR. HUDSON: No. They're not asking for a tax credit.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... (Inaudible) ... going to be an outright donation to the County?
MR. HUDSON: No. What, what, what they, what they would like in return when they built their
building on--and Mr., Mr. Clegg, if I make a mistake, just raise your hand. When they built their
facility, they built it without the, without potable water. So they have to truck in water every
day. What they would like is consideration from Department of Water Supply for consideration
for 5/8 inch. They would have to show them the plans, they would have to meet all the specs and
then the, the if, if everything was good, then the Water Department would, would award them
this because the building permit was signed off by the Water Department without the water and
that way they would get potable water.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, I'll let Mr. Victorino ask but that's kind of interesting. Some,
somebody got a building permit without doing the show me the water requirement. That's kind
of interesting.
MR. HUDSON: I believe, I believe they weren't using any potable water.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. But they want potable water?
MR. HUDSON: Well, the...they would like consideration for potable water, yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, happy to relinquish the floor to other Members.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, and since I have the two gentlemen, Mr. Wright
and Mr. McDonald, and I, and I want to remind the, the Members, you know, the question was
posed to the Chief if we had done this years ago, you know, let's go back four years. You,
Mr. Wright, what was the cost back four years ago for construction of something like this? Give
me an estimate, you don't have to give me exact dollars but give me an estimate.
MR. WRIGHT: Four years ago, you're probably looking at 20 percent more than what you're paying
today.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And that's what I'm trying to get to, Mr. Chair. By
this waiting, we are coming into a time when we can get construction at 500, 520 and I'll bet you
a nickel on a quarter, this will be less, more like 450, you know, because I've been seeing in the
world of actual plans and what the dollar per square foot drop tremendously, you know. So, this
is a grand opportunity, you know. And even though it maybe 4 percent, the consistency of
having a guaranteed not variable loan or not knowing what the end result is is much more
palatable. One for you, Mr. McDonald. You mentioned about the site work and all the, the
preparation that needs to be done in that area but you also mentioned that 29 cubic yards cut,
32...thousand, ... (inaudible) ...thousand, sorry, fill. So, all of that you're saying basically,
everything that you grade there would be kind of like put right back there and kept there so you
don't have to bring in a lot of fill?
MR. McDONALD• If, if I was the contractor, definitely. I would want to reuse that material on site.
You know, take away the disposal costs, your import costs.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. McDONALD• Definitely. But, but, you know, for the material to be used, it got to be crushed. So
they would have to bring a crusher on site to utilize it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. But I think when you're looking at the overall —
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MR. McDONALD• Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --taking out and bringing back in, bringing a crusher on site
probably a lot more inexpensive.
MR. McDONALD• Yeah. I, I would definitely agree with that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then for you, Chief Hudson, with this Monsanto thing, and
maybe we can call Monsanto up later, they are within 700 feet so they're willing to connect to
the last portion we pay or they pay?
MR. HUDSON: We pay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We pay. So it's actually just, we are getting this ability to hook
up the last 700 feet of non-potable recycled water, which a lot of us talk about all the time, right
Chair? We talk about it all the time in this room so here's an opportunity. And then they're
asking for their building which has been there for a few years that hasn't had potable water, it's
been recycled water, they want consideration for potable water, 5/8 inch line?
MR. HUDSON: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And that was the only agreement that was made?
Consideration?
MR. HUDSON: Well, actually they would be dedicating their entire pipeline to us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All the way through?
MR. HUDSON: All the way through.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We'd have control of the whole entire pipeline?
MR. HUDSON: I think there's, and, and it might be Corp. Counsel but I'm pretty sure that the County
is the only person that can actually handle the R-1 water. So it has to be...in other words, we
can't subdivide it and sell it off to somebody else. I'm not exactly sure as to how that works but
I know the, it has to be with us. So the, the deal was is that they would have to dedicate their
pipeline. Now their pipeline was, was built with the oversight of the wastewater. It was
definitely built to specs so we have wastewater backing us up on that, it's good to go.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So, Chair, this is a win-win from every direction I'm
looking at right now. I'll let other Members ask questions. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I think the...you know, we all agree, like Mr. Hokama had said,
that, you know, we need this station in Kihei but the biggest issue is how do we finance it? But
what I'm hearing is that you know, there's an opportunity for Administration to work with us in
regards to the funding, either through bond or, or, or through USDA that is available. So...
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: As, as far as the project, you know, it is a project that we need to do, that's for
sure. No getting away. Okay. Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you. I did contact the USDA with clarification on the interest rate. The interest rate
is the rate as of either the date of obligation, currently 4 percent if we obligate it now, or the date
of loan closing, whichever is less. And it...the current rate of 4 percent will be good until
September 30, 2015 which is at the end of the ARRA program.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I like the interesting part. If I may ask one more question?
MR. BAZ: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You said or less?
MR. BAZ: It could be less. If, if for some reason the, they, they target their index, I forget what their
index is —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: --but if it happens to be less than the 4 percent, they'll give us less than, whenever we close
the loan. And then it's fixed.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So in other words, to be really clear, Mr. Chair, as of September...
MR. BAZ: Up unto September 30, 2015 it will not go above 4 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Four percent.
MR. BAZ: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, and it could...if it goes less at anytime -MR. BAZ: It could go less.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and we walk in and catch the lesser, we, we win in that one.
MR. BAZ: That's correct.
-29-
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, I like this deal. Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama, if you have any more questions, followed by
Member Baisa.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'll let Ms. Baisa -CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... (Inaudible) ... question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Ms. ...I mean, I know...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Member Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'll let the other Members go first.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And if you can limit the questions because I, I just want to get... (inaudible) ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Very straightforward, Chair, no, no concerns about schedules or where
we're digging or whatever. But I listen to the presentation of timeline by Mr. Wright and as I
understand it, this approval of whatever method of funding we're going to go ahead with seems
to be tied into the budget process.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Now this budget process will not authorize anybody to do anything
before July 1 st .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm concerned that the, the timeline that we've been given begins on
June 1 st . So, you know, knowing that this is part of the budget process that doesn't seem like a
smart thing to do because you can't do anything until we approve the budget which becomes
effective July 1. So Mr. Wright, is it fairly simple then for you to move this back a little bit
because if it's part of budget process, we cannot approve it for you to do anything before July 1?
MR. HUDSON: ... (Inaudible) ...
MR. WRIGHT: Yes. It's very simple to move it back a month approximately or little bit later than that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. And that's not really a big deal if it is a month?
MR. WRIGHT: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I, I think that's really important because that affects you know,
what we need to do. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MR. HUDSON: Excuse me...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa, the second and final reading of this budget is June
... (Inaudible)... --

7 th .

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Terrific. So, so it's...it could work out then. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and again, Mr. Wright brings up a very good point, that they still
need to work with various departments within the County and hopefully they listening because
you know, we all get this issue regarding moving permits. So, you know, this a County project
and, and I hope those departments are looking at this as a priority.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know...
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair? Excuse me?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: If you don't mind, I'd like to have Chief Hudson describe maybe the bid process a little bit
and why they can get started on June 1 st even though the money hasn't been available until
July 1 St
MR. HUDSON: The bid, the bid process we would put it out for bid but we would not even open up the
bids until after July 15 th . So, so the monies before we would even consider a contract would,
would be there.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, so what I'm hearing is that as part of this process where we have, we
complete the budget, first reading, second reading, you could be going with that going, although
formally, you couldn't commit anything until the new budget took effect?
MR. HUDSON: That's absolutely correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good. Well, you know, this is for those of us that were on the Council
and had the opportunity to work with you before, particularly during the land entitlements, this is
kind of déjà vu but it is updated. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and just a caution though, you know, when we go out to bid
that you know, those people that are bidding on this project understand that you know, the
budget is not approved until June 7 th . Okay?
MR. HUDSON: Yes, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Just Mr. Victorino mentioned rumors and I was
told which kind of caught me off guard, I don't know if Chief Hudson or Chief Yabuta, the
Wailuku Station given over to the hospital? I was told that was going to be an expansion for
the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran, -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --it is our property, we have control.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I was just...there was just people were talking about that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: They cannot do that without this Council.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Wanted to ask whoever is in charge of this, would they be,
as part of the bid process are you going to be requiring that they use local workers as opposed to
importing people in from anywhere?
MR. HUDSON: Mr., Mr. Couch, I'm not 100 percent on procurement laws but we would follow
whatever the procurement law is. Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Then Mr. Wright, what were the DOT and water issues that you
say we had?
MR. WRIGHT: I think, I think Chad McDonald could probably address those better than ... (coughs) ...
excuse me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. McDonald? Go ahead.
MR. McDONALD• We spoke to Department of Water Supply yesterday, we're probably in our third
round of reviews with them and I want to make, make note that over the last two or so years we
have been closely working with and coordinating with Water Supply. But it seems like their
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comment is adjusting a location of one of our laterals, right, right where it enters the property.
So again, I'm still waiting to see the formal comment back from Water Supply but I don't
anticipate being significant. As far as the Department of Transportation, I'm actually headed
there right after this to go pick up their comments and from an e-mail that I, I received two days
ago from Freddie Cajigal, the district engineer, he, he's looking for a little more clarification as
far as the improvements along the highway, which, well, again, he just needs clarification.
Going back to the environmental assessment, there was a traffic impact assessment report that
was done as part of the EA process in which a traffic study was done, and based on existing and
projected demands from the project, it concluded that no improvements were required along the
State highway. So that's something, again, I will be discussing with the district engineer and to
clarify his concerns next week.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Final question.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: One last...thank you. ... (Chuckles) ... You mentioned that April 2013
is the finish, scheduled finish date, what's going to happen with the Department because you
have to be out by March?
MR. HUDSON: All the patrol operations will have to return to the Wailuku district.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hurry up. Okay. Members...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Final question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just so we, we're very clear, yeah for those of us returning and our new
Members, Chief Hudson, the beat itself is from Makena to the tunnel still yet?
MR. HUDSON: Yes, it goes to the tunnel. Makena and then back on Kuihelani Highway.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. So it's pretty much a very large district.
MR. HUDSON: Yes, sir.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So with the, this current site that is being, being proposed for the project,
you feel that it can take care the service of this very wide district as well as respond and
hopefully we'll get our, our road from the Senator to connect Upcountry, that you're in a decent
strategic site that the Department, for the Department to be able to respond to the district needs
as well as to go to outlying districts in support of other stations?
MR. HUDSON: Yes. I believe that the site that's, that's there now is very adequate for, for its
purposes. It's connected right to Piilani Highway. You can go North or South with, with
rapidity and you can also head makai when you need to. Its location I think is ideal. It's, it's
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outside of the, the flood zones, it's outside of the tsunami zones. It's mauka of the highway. It's
next to a Monsanto farm so we're not going to have a lot of traffic on that road. It's in, it's in a
park designated area so there shouldn't be too much build up around it. I think the response out
of that station will be adequate, definitely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is it the Department's intent to make that the main station?
MR. HUDSON: I do not believe it's the Department's intent to make that the main station. The
Department's intent, I believe--and, Chief, correct me if I'm wrong--is, is to keep the main
station headquarters in Wailuku.
MR. YABUTA: In answer to your question, no, it's not intended to be the main station but there are
plans to have it to be a training facility, whether the primary training facility or in conjunction
with the training facility that we have in Wailuku. Bear in mind, we feel very good about this
site because unlike a fire station where your personnel and your equipment are ready to respond
from the actual fire department, the purpose of a police department is to be dynamic, to be out on
the road, to be in your appropriated beat, in a car, in a vehicle, and so it's not the fact that our
officers are waiting for something to happen at the Kihei Station, they'll be at a designated
location within the Kihei district.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Chief. I appreciate that, that response from you. Chairman, okay. I
guess we can move to —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --the next project. I appreciate...and thank you for bringing your resource
personnel, Chief, two Chiefs. I appreciate the ability to have them respond to our questions.
Thank you very much.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
MR. HUDSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Members, if you have any more questions regarding...Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just one, one quick one. You mentioned the staffing of the Kihei
Station currently has 50 people. What is...of the 50 how many are there at the highest level, like
during the, during the five week day day shifts? Because 50 people, I'm assuming for the, for all
three shifts.
MR. YABUTA: Well, we have 5 beats in Kihei that we try to staff at all times, 24/7. We also have a
clerical staff of two clerks. We have approximately three public safety officers and one of which
works at each, each shift. So lieutenant and a captain position as well, six sergeants. So we try
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to have at any given time, the five beats staffed with a supervisor and a lieutenant or, and/or a
captain.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So roughly how many people would be there?
MR. YABUTA: I would say eight, eight people at one time, at one given time.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: One quick one, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, with this, with this project, you eliminate the need for that 2 to
$300,000 for rental space, right, that you're using for, I guess what, the mobile command?
MR. YABUTA: You know, sir, I'd rather talk about that in Executive Session, in closed session if you
don't mind, about any storage facilities, their locations, or the contents within. If, if I may ask
that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, without the, well, without talking about location, you would
not need those rental facilities with this new station?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And I think, you know, for the Kihei Station alone it's $112,000 annually,
and lease facilities that we use for other purposes, I think we're probably going up to almost
$300,000 annually.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. Uh-huh. Okay. Well, thank you very much. Well, Chairman, for
me, depends on your perspective about missed opportunities -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --because if they went on the old timeframe, they would have gotten it on
the other bond float which would have been hell of a lot less than 4 percent. So there's a lot of
dynamics involved besides just what the economy was four years ago.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, if you have any more questions, put it in
writing, please. At this time the Chair would like to thank Mr. McDonald, Mr. Wright for being
here to discuss this particular project. I know this project is long in waiting for Kihei. The Chair
is going to call a recess, our mid-morning recess and we'll reconvene at 10:40. Members, the
Chair intention is to go up to 11:30 and then break for lunch, and, and then return at 2:00 and
then we'll discuss the entire Department at that time when we come back this afternoon. So, this
meeting is in recess `til 10:40. . . . (gavel).. .
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RECESS:

10:30 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:42 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened.
MR. KANESHINA: Joe?
MS. SAKAMOTO: Wait, Joe. Riki just left.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: We just lost quorum.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh shoots!
MR. KANESHINA: Oh, Bob's here.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Look at that! Wow! ... (Inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I am here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, I would appreciate that all of you, you know, stick to the time if
possible. Okay, Members, when we left off, we finally took care of the Kihei Police Station, and
was pretty good discussion. So, now we go to Page 31-7, this is Countywide Police Facility.
Chief Hudson?
MR. HUDSON: Good morning. The, the 300,000 that the Police Department is requesting for the
Countywide facilities is usually used for renovations and facility expansion projects. The
County has five district stations, a forensic facility and now six cottages. This fund, this
$300,000 is used mostly for renovations as opposed to repairs and maintenance. This would be
used for like, plumbing renovations, parking lot impound renovations, office and laboratory
renovations. The forensics facility needs a new paint job. This is a large ticket item but we
probably won't even get into this because recently we have discovered that our 20, 20, 24 year
old chiller unit is leaking Freon at almost 100 pounds a month. This unit cannot be repaired. We
can't find the leaks so it's going to have be replaced. The ticket on that is $268,000. We're
doing a study on it now to see how we're going to proceed with that. The Countywide fund in
the past years we always pretty much exhaust our entire fund keeping up these facilities.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We'll start off with Chairman Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions in this area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No question. That price is right in line with the chiller I'm ordering.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good price. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, we're on 31-7?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty-one, seven.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Either Chief Yabuta or Chief Hudson, this 200,000 for the
forensic facility that wasn't...that was in addition to what we had to have when we did the
purchase and first build, build out?
MR. HUDSON: The forensic facility is pretty much complete.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. HUDSON: But this 200,000 would be for office renovations, a new HVAC system in the office
area, not the, not the forensic facility. The forensic facility was purchased as the, the entire
building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. HUDSON: Okay. So, so the money that the, the County Council has allocated was used towards
the build out of the, the morgue proper. The rest of this money would be to, to upgrade the, the
HVAC system in the office area. The monies that were allocated went towards the morgue but
not the rest of the building. But we wouldn't be, we...truth be told, we wouldn't be using that
200,000 towards the facility this year. Truth be told, we would be using most of that money
towards the, a new chiller unit that we need.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So you're going to need to come back for additional resources later —
MR. HUDSON: No, sir.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --for the Department?
MR. HUDSON: No, sir.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Okay. Now you know that I am a big supporter of that new
facility and I, I always wanted it done the best and you guys did a great job with that project so
you know, I got no problem with this request. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
MR. YABUTA: I, I just wanted to say thank you to Councilmember Hokama who was instrumental in
getting the County that particular facility, that forensic facility. He's the one that dialoged with
Dr. Park, Maui Clinical Lab. He fought for that particular facility and we wouldn't have it
without, without you. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It was the whole Council, Chief. You know, the whole Council supported
the project. So, but thank you anyway.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is this the facility over in Mill Yard we just had the blessing for -MR. HUDSON: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --not too long ago?
MR. HUDSON: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, so that was not a brand new building?
MR. HUDSON: No, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Just curious. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next project I guess, where we're going to have a lot of
discussion again is on Page 31-9, Public Safety Radio System Replacement. Okay. Members,
joining us up front is Captain Amaral. And, Captain Amaral, if you can introduce your
colleague?
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MR. AMARAL: Yes. Good morning, Members. Jeff Amaral with Maui Police. To the right of me is
our consultant on this radio project, Mr. Spencer Bahner with Sparling out of Seattle,
Washington.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And if you could provide us...I know everybody got this handout
so, I don't know if you want to talk about this as an overview?
MR. AMARAL: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine.
MR. AMARAL: Thank you, Chair. I'm going to actually concentrate on my executive summary. I
know that the handouts were distributed. I'd also like to mention that in the audience I have
Walter Pacheco who is in charge of our radio shop also here to help answer questions at, at the
appropriate time. Members, this is a $16.18 million request in FY '12. The purpose, Maui
Police Department operates and manages a Countywide trunked radio system which was
designed in the early '90s that has provided a reliable communications infrastructure for the
County, Maui County emergency services and local government operations. Unfortunately, it
has reached end of life and a replacement system is needed. The manufacturer, EF Johnson,
discontinued the Multi-Net product line as of December 2008 and announced that their best
effort support will officially end December 31, 2013. Our 9-1-1 dispatch consoles, which go
hand in hand with our radio system, is produce by Orbacom, a company that has since gone out
of business and passed end of life status. The product maintenance is completed using our own
internal supply of spare parts that are no longer available for purchase. The consoles are such
that they are the only compatible system available that will work with the EF Johnson Multi-Net
product line, and as a result we have an ailing product on life support with little or no
manufacturer support. The EF Johnson company on the Multi-Net side of the house has one
employee left with the expertise to help us troubleshoot our radio and dispatch systems when all
other in-house means have been exhausted. Our technicians call upon her for assistance multiple
times a week to assist in troubleshooting ongoing maintenance issues. Since 2008, MPD,
through our consultant, Sparling, has begun detailed review, analysis, planning and preliminary
design work related to the replacement of our radio system. Maui County, through the efforts of
MPD has made three attempts to obtain some Federal funding to help defray costs toward a
replacement system but to date, none has been successful. The former Mayor Tavares, along
with MPD staff has worked with Congressional delegation, Hawaii's Congressional delegation
but to date, there has been no funding vehicle identified. Part of the goal of this project is to
begin installation of a new digital P25 standard based public safety radio system by June of
2012, before the total loss of technical support and parts from EF Johnson. It's anticipated that
the project completion would take about 18 months to install and be fully functional by first
quarter of 2014. Some of the needs that we are looking at, obviously the most crucial will be the
FY '12 request, that is what we are calling a like-for-like infrastructure replacement. In other
words, we're not doing much bells and whistles or, or additions other than whatever we have out
there currently and right now we have 12 transmitter sites and, and in total about 15 radio sites
that we manage and take care of. So we're looking for a like-for-like replacement of that
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equipment. As we move forward, and we wanted to get this on the radar map, through
February...through Fiscal Years 2013 to '17 in your handouts, we also have site enhancements
that range in costs $2.6 to $5.3 million. Now, the total cost of the project over time is mainly due
to the need to build communication shelters and towers and, and we estimate that to, to come
into the low $30 million range. These projects are prioritized in the order of most critical need.
They may be adjusted or spread out over time based on the future economic conditions. The
ongoing work with landowners and government partners in support of some of this facility
replacement and system reliability enhancements, primarily creating public safety grade
infrastructure to allow us to move out of poorly maintained tower sites and offer us more
flexibility of what we call tower real estate, the vertical steel. I want to give you a little bit of a
status update. Beginning in 2008, Sparling was brought on as our consultant onto this radio
project. Work to date has focused on the survey of users' issues and requirements developing
the revised radio system, additional service areas and improvements to system capacity, new
technology evaluations, additional tower locations, and presentations to present, to present and
future system users. We've been working on land leases that have either been obtained or are in
progress to create expanded coverage zones along Kaanapali, Honokohau Valley, Kahakuloa
Village, and Kaumalapau on Lanai. These are areas known for marginal to poor coverage or no
reception at all. So along for, for doing this like-for-like, we also want to do some minimal
enhancements to get coverage in areas that are either poor reception or no coverage. During
Federal Fiscal Year 2005 to 2009, digital high capacity microwave was replaced, has replaced
the old analog microwave radios so the backbone transport equipment which carries 800MHz
radio transmissions from various parts of the County and State, and delivers it to the 9-1-1
dispatch center in Wailuku. Homeland Security Grant Program funds was used to modernize
and create a more robust and secure transport platform. This was required and critical
components to making the digital push-to-talk system that we're now requesting so that it will
function properly. It's like building the H-1 and H-2 freeway in Honolulu. We need the freeway
in order for the radios to transport over. Several Maui County funded CIPs from FY '07 through
'10 allowed us to build three communications facilities in Keanae, Hana and East Maui [sic].
Furthermore, we refurbished two facilities, one at the Wailuku Police Station on the roof, which
is our main control room and at the Puu Mahoe facility up in Ulupalakua, which was a Hawaiian
Tel facility that was abandoned and ready for destruction. The improvements increased essential
space needed to install a new radio system while still maintaining the old. Ulupalakua site was a
new addition to increase radio coverage along South Maui, Ukumehame, the Pali and some areas
along east side of Lanai. I want to talk about projects costs and scheduling. The replacement
process is presently separated into six separate fiscal years, from FY '12 through '17 that
involved five separate funding requests. These phases are aligned with two key goals. The first
goal is to spread overall project costs over time with a secondary goal of allowing system
improvements to be constructed in manageable segments of work. So based on this assumption,
we are proposing the $16 million request to replace the present system on a like-for-like basis
with some added enhancements to Kaanapali, Honokohau Valley, Kahakuloa Village and
Kaumalapau, Lanai. The bulk of the FY '12 expenditures will be in electronic equipment.
Phase...what we are calling Phase 2 in FY 2013, we're looking at a $5.285 million request to
build new radio shelter, tower and generator storage and fuel storage, I'm sorry, at Waiakeakua
on Lanai. This is a critical site not only to Lanai but to West Maui and will be very
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expensive...be a very expensive project due to where it's situated in such remote location. And
this is all in your PowerPoint handout which will show you some of the conditions that we are
currently in on Lanai. Some of these facilities we own as the County, some of these facilities we
are tenants of the State and some that we are in privately owned. The privately owned facilities
is problematic for us. Phase 3 on FY 2014 would be another $5 million request, and what we
want to do here is build some communications facilities in West Maui. We've identified the
Lahaina Water Treatment Plant above Lahainaluna, the Mahina [sic] Water Treatment Plant, a
facility in Makila and this is in the flood zone project that Public Works is working on that needs
to be moved, and also at the Napili Fire Station. This will allow us to connect West Maui back
to Central Maui as an alternate on-island route for critical communications while at the same
time enhancing coverage. Right now, we have an issue where we have to go off island to Lanai
and then get our communications back from Lanai into the Lahaina Districts and so forth. We
want to do something where we can have some of that redundancy based on Maui so if
something happens to the facilities on Lanai and so forth, we would be able to at least turn on
some kind of coverage from, from West Maui. Also if we remember all of the fires that have
taken place over the Pali that burns the fiber optics and telephone systems go down and so forth.
We believe when we look at this as a, as a entire system and, and benefit to the County, that we
could probably partner with Hawaiian Tel and do some alt routes so that we could get 9-1-1 calls
back into Wailuku when we have such a situation that occurs. Phase 4, 2015, $4 million,
$4.390 million is to build a facility at Puu Nianiau. This facility is right before the entrance to
Haleakala Crater. This...we currently are on Haleakala Ranch land, very overcrowded. Every
cellular provider, every data provider is there. We need to get our own facility for government
operations and that is in your handout and will show some of the crowd, crowdedness that we're
dealing with. Our fifth phase is, is no funding requested. We think that with these four phases
that we'll have a lot of work and, and catch up to be done, and we'd like to do that during that
time. The last phase we are anticipating would be Phase 6. It's a $2 6 million request to build a
shelter and tower facilities at Manele Bay on Lanai that's problematic and also at Hana Ranch in
Hana, Maui. The Manele Bay we may be able to partner with the Fire Department. I understand
that there's a Manele Fire Station that might be coming up. We need to look at that. Hana
Ranch we are currently kind of in the same situation. Our signals, we are looking at an alt route
in order to bring a signal into Hana. We are using facilities currently that we don't own in order
to get some of our signaling down into Hana and if that should go down in a storm or some kind
of a natural event then we'd be very much in, in deep kim chee trying to get communications
into Hana. If we have an alt route from the Big Island where we already have a site that'll allow
us to get back into East Maui. So again, I just wanted to paint the picture and get it on the map
that although we're looking to replace a like-for-like, we know that if we wanted to take on all of
these facility enhancements, it would be very difficult to do it in these times but that we'd like to
at least get it on the road map for future expansion. The benefit of funding this program is to
avoid catastrophic system failure due to legacy equipment that is quickly losing manufacturer
support or available technical expertise. In addition, County first responders along with local
government operations will be better prepared to respond to emergencies due to radio coverage
enhancements in both urban and rural areas of Maui. As with any other project, there's risks
involved. A large capital development project comes with a number of risks. These range from
inadequately developed budgets to impractical schedules to more unique challenges inherent on
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wireless communications projects. This project will not be a, a real simple change. We have to
keep the old operating with the new. There's going to be some burn in time, we're going to have
problems, so we're actually going to end up having to run two radio systems for a while until we
do a final acceptance of, of the new equipment. Some of the risks and, and challenges is also
some of the land use regulation and public concern about visual impacts regarding new or rebuilt
wireless facilities. Nobody wants a tower in their backyard. Lot of our facilities are in remote
locations. So the bottom line is the remote...or, or requested action is suitable funding, at least
to get us on to the like-for-like exchange and then also to work cooperatively in land acquisition
as we go forward. And that's all I have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chair has a very simple question.
MR. AMARAL: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Since you're going to be replacing like-for-like and, and looking at the amount
that is being requested for 2012, and knowing that you gotta go get the permits, can some of
these monies be pushed to future years and, and, and really concentrate in, in trying to get the
approvals in 2012 along with the design at this time?
MR. AMARAL: Excellent question, Chair. We have actually started on some of that design work and
approvals as we speak. So for the like-for-like enhancements that we are going to be doing for
Lahaina, and, and Honokohau, we have land agreements in place with property owners. We are
starting to do some of the design work. The, the construction side of the house for the FY '12 is
going to be very minimal. Two of the particular sites is going to be on roof tops of hotels or
condominiums and the two sites at Kahakuloa and Honokohau will be more simplistic, single
pole developments. It's not going to be anything that has large construction components
associated with it. So we're, we're ready to go not only for the like-for-like but also for the five
actual enhancements that we're talking about including Kaumalapau Harbor on Lanai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what you just mentioned in regards to some of the work that you know, we,
we can do now, what part, part of the cost you know, would it be in regards to the total that you
have?
MR. AMARAL: I believe we're in, somewhere in the area of about 315 or so thousand for...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Construction?
MR. AMARAL: No. Actually that should be for design.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: For design.
MR. AMARAL: And the million one would actually be for the construction.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
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MR. AMARAL: Those numbers are inverted.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay. Thank you. I was wondering. So if you go with that first area,
you know, the design money and, and, and the 1.3 for part of the construction and kind of flatten
out the rest throughout maybe towards up to 2017, is, is that a possibility?
MR. AMARAL: The original...I'm not sure I quite understand the, the question, Chair, but the 14.7, the
14.7 million, is what we anticipate as far as the electronics part of it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: That has to be all done at one time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: At one time?
MR. AMARAL: Yes. So this, this, this FY '12 is not something that we can actually chop into phases.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Geez. Okay. Thank you. Chairman Mateo?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hard to swallow though, you know. It's a lot of money, 16 million.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. I, I guess because this is a public safety system were there any
opportunities to get other potential entities involved in helping to alleviate some of the cost?
MR. AMARAL: Let me clarify as far as the public safety system. As far as for Maui County, we
manage this from the Police Department. It's a Countywide endeavor but the people involved
besides us, obviously, Fire Department, Civil Defense, Public Works, Highways, the wastewater
people, Animal Control, I mean, basically Maui County is set up where all of our services are on
these, on this radio system. We do have some Federal and State partnerships that we also rely on
for inter-operability but their numbers are not high enough where it would really make any kind
of impact for them to be making a contribution toward reducing some of the cost impact.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And there were no potential Federal funds or grants available?
MR. AMARAL: We've, we've tried and as I mentioned in our, in our PowerPoint, we went through
multiple processes. We, we've tried with Representative Ed Case, all the way back to 2006.
We've worked with Senator Inouye's office. There was a broadband technologies opportunity
program put out by President Obama with some ARRA funds, I think they had like 7.2 billion
just for broadband. We tried to partner with them on a broadband project to see if we could
defray or, or at least get them to help us with some of the infrastructure costs. Not the, not the
electronics, but the infrastructure cost. We did two rounds of applications, actually three. There
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was an opening for...instead of partnering with a private entity for, for government to, to go in
alone and we did that, we partnered with the State of Hawaii in an application. Applications
ranged from 172 million all the way down to about 105 million thereabouts. As of
September 2010, all of those applications came back without any funding. The only people in
Maui County who got funding was the University of Hawaii program. I believe they got about
33 or so million in one grant and I think about almost 2 million in another.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So with these funds because it's replacement and because it's,
it's a one shot deal because you're dealing primarily with electronics I guess, the vendor is
available and ready to, to move and, and, and this would be the vendor?
MR. AMARAL: This, this is actually our consultant but I, I can answer your question as far as if this
project is funded, we are ready to go to RFP very soon after that. Following that, we, we'd look
at having contract negotiations and, and try to finalize that by December of this year. It'll
probably take a vendor, whoever that is chosen at whatever time, six months to build the system
so we're looking at the earliest probably summer of 2012 to begin installation.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: 2012. Okay. And when you talk about radio replacement, is, is it just
a box, is it a structure, what is it we getting for 16 million?
MR. AMARAL: If, if I can send you to your PowerPoint handout that was given, and I, I apologize
because there are...I had forgotten to put the page numbers on. But I have some photographs of
what some of these sites look like.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten pages in.
MR. AMARAL: Yeah, about a third of the way in. Right. There should be titled "Good Sites Versus
Bad Sites".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
MR. AMARAL: This is pretty powerful photographs.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, okay.
MR. AMARAL: But let me answer your question first, Chair Mateo. If you go to the "good sites", and;
you will see some photographs of East Molokai. That is what a facility looks like. As far as
what we are going to replace, will be the electronics that's within there. Now, if you go to the
page following that, you're going to see a picture of Walt Pacheco along with some electronic
equipment. That is the type of equipment that we're looking to replace. When you look at those
racks of equipment, that is what we are looking to have to replace times 12, 12 different sites,
4 different islands, and we're not only talking about changes that need to take place within these
facilities, there's going to be changes that need to be taken place on the tower facilities on the
exterior. So, it's, it's quite an endeavor.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. AMARAL: We're also probably looking at the need to replace not only, not only these base
stations in the, in the facilities but also all of the handhelds and mobile radios that are in all of
our County vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And that's all part of the 16...
MR. AMARAL: That is all part of this request.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, he went to Molokai first so with that I just need
to yield to other Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Is there a breakdown of the cost between the mobile equipment versus
the towers versus the other pieces of this? I, I think this is, for me, this is a really high priority
item because this, this pertains to a lot of safety issues and I, I hit the list of all the folks that are
on it, on the current system, that's, that's a lot more than you mentioned. So it's a significant,
significantly important piece of communication equipment. But I, I was just looking for a cost
breakdown of the 16 million and I don't see anything.
MR. AMARAL: Okay, Mr. White. Good question. We're probably looking out of the 14 plus million
for electronics, probably somewhere in the area of around $6 million for the, what we call
subscriber equipment, the radios that go in cars and on people's belts and so forth. The rest
would be infrastructure that, as, as you can see in your booklet that goes into a lot of racks of
equipment spread out over the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Chairman, I'm, I'm fine. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again, I also concur, it's, it's an urgent need, especially when
you're talking replacement and not being able to get parts. You know, I mean, you're talking
obsolete equipment and that becomes dangerous when you're talking emergency services. The
only question I had is, you were saying about lease, leasing land or easement issues that with
some of sites you were talking about. Are there any major problems with that because, again,
you know, you get one nice site but if you can't get the lease or you can't get the easement, all
for naught. Do you foresee any problem in that particular area?
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MR. AMARAL: Very good question, Mr. Victorino. We have been very proactive in working with
various entities where we identified...there, there was...through Sparlings' help, we've looked at
over 100 different areas where possible sites could be located. The ones that we did identify,
especially for the like-for-like, and going forward over the next 6 fiscal years, are strategic,
they're picked for a certain reason. All of the sites identified for the like-for-like, there's, there's
either agreements in place with landowners already or we on, we are still in negotiation. But
there is nothing to prohibit us or, or give us any kind of warning signs that it's not going to go
through. They're all very much in favor but dealing with boards of directors on condominiums
and so forth ends up eating up a lot of time in, in decision making processes that we have to
adhere to. Going forward, we, we've already identified or made contact with Castle and Cooke
on Lanai for our next endeavor which is FY '13, so we're, we're proactively moving forward in
trying to get those type of land issues rectified before we come here and ask you for funding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. What about the Big Island? I, I know you're looking at the
Big Island as the backup for East Maui. Is that relay station there presently or we'd have to build
something there?
MR. AMARAL: That is one of the facilities that we partnered with the State of Hawaii.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. AMARAL: While we were, while this body had authorized us in years past to, to upgrade some of
our own facilities, -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: -the State had two CIP projects, one was done on the Big Island, one was done in, in
Molokai. And those facilities have been built. They're state-of-the-art and we are very lucky to
have a very good relationship with the people who run that facilities and we're in both of them.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So this would be just a natural tie-in, upgrading —
MR. AMARAL: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to tie in with them. Okay. That gives East Maui a lot more
confidence in, in what we're dealing with. Thank you, Chair. I'll let others ask questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. So, Captain Amaral, I know you show us a 6 phase
project, and it's a good chunk of, of money, $33.5 million over the 6 years of requests. Once we
take the first step into the river with Phase 1, we are committed for the balance of the project and
the other $16 million required to finish your, your, your remaining 5 phases?
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MR. AMARAL: Mr. Hokama, the...there's a little bit of yes and a little bit of no in that response. If
you look at —
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... (Chuckles)... Okay.
MR. AMARAL: If you look at our —
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We going half swim and half walk. ... (Chuckles)... Okay.
MR. AMARAL: --if you look at our various phases, especially at some of the bad sites, and, and this is
the reason why we have these phases, it's not so much of the electronic portion, this is going to
be the bricks and mortar portion of getting towers that can withstand 155 mile an hour wind
loads, in buildings that's not...you know, like a perfect example was when we had the tsunami.
Everybody's cell phone practically didn't work just because of the, the bombardment of use onto
those facilities. Those facilities are not designed, we do things in a little different manner, and
because we do public safety, we're the last man standing. And, and that's how we use, or design
some of these facilities. So going forward, you're going to commit to a radio project in FY '12
that is going to be the commitment as far as what that, that technology is going to be for this
time. On the various other phases, it's going to be committing monies to more brick and mortar,
along with some of the electronics. If we're putting in a new site, like we talked about Manele
Bay, obviously we're going to have to put electronics into that building. But that building is
going to be good for another 30 years. So that is the type of enhancement...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Let's, let's not go, go there with Manele, okay? You know, but like the
Chief said on the other project, I can squash that rumor real fast. So forget, forget Manele Bay
for, for now, please. You know, years ago, I believe you and, and the Chief gave us information
regarding the, the from the Federal side, the, the potential of the County to get off the 800MHz
system or something of that nature. You know, the FCC or the Feds were looking at changing
the bands that would be for, our, our, your Department's requirements. So that is off the table?
Eight hundred...we're going to stay with 800MHz or there's a new term with this P25 system?
MR. AMARAL: Mr. Hokama, we're going to stay within the 800 MHz band. What you're talking
about a few years ago was when they discovered that, that Sprint/Nextel was causing
interference to public safety radios. Sprint/Nextel was required by the Federal government to put
up a few billion dollars and, and make public safety whole. Maui County received 6 1 million
and we just closed that project off last year —
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. AMARAL: --in which they moved our radio band but, but that did not change our radio equipment
per se. And yes, P25 we are going to be staying in, within the new 800MHz frequencies that
have been assigned to us.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Great. Great. Okay. The...and the advantage of this new system is that it's
a multi-vendor system that we wouldn't be tied to a...this situation with E, EF Johnson, where,
where, where if they disappear, our system collapses per se?
MR. AMARAL: It'll be tied to a vendor per se, once we go through the RFP process and so forth. This
is not...I, I don't anticipate this to be a system that you going to have three sites that have one
vendor and another three sites that have another. What this will do though, it will give you the
option for the end user devices, especially, to have different makes, models, price ranges and so
forth. You don't need a $4,000 radio maybe in the hands of somebody who's working the
highway or, or, or whatever the situation is. So that's going to give us a lot more flexibility. It's
also going to allow us to have greater inter-operability. In other words, if we ever need to
support one of our sister counties or they need to come here and work with us, we have
mandated talk groups now within our radio system that it'll allow us, instead of being as, as we
are currently, if Honolulu comes here, their radio system or their portable won't work on our
system. Once everybody goes to P25, which is the standard accepted throughout North America,
we will all have, regardless of vendor, the ability to talk to each other. And this includes the
Federal government too.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank, thank you for the comment. You know, one of the things that
was of interest to me is, in, in one of your PowerPoint pages that looking at users to help fund or
support the system. How, how do you plan to approach that? Are you going to assess each user
a pro rata share or, or, or formula based on time of use of the, your facilities to help bear the
burden that is on the Department now?
MR. AMARAL: We, we don't do any kind of a cost sharing right now. As far as looking at the list of
the other users, they're very small numbers. It really wouldn't make any kind of effect on the,
on the overall cost going forward. The bulk of the users, Mr. Hokama, is County departments.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, when you folks share with us potential new users to help fund,
who are you talking about then?
MR. AMARAL: To help fund. Well, that could be other County departments that may want to come
on, but, I, I look at it as it comes under the same umbrella, you know, regardless if it comes out
of Public Works or, or Fire or whatever.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: Unless you had anything to add regarding...
MR. BAHNER: No, unless there may be some State sharing could take place.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So this does...is not...actually -MR. AMARAL: That would be more for --48-
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- it's more a component of...
MR. AMARAL: --internal cost sharing if we wanted to, to get into something like that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And then quickly...you know, you also, part of your narrative in the
request is about the fees for your satellite operation, phone operations. So how does this fit...the
satellite phone fit with this component since you can just beam straight up and beam straight
down?
MR. AMARAL: Okay. Good question. We have, we, we utilize Homeland Defense money to get our
backbone infrastructure in to the area of about $2.8 million. So we have a very solid, modern
microwave system that we needed to hook this new radio system to. One area problematic is in
Keanae, our station in Keanae. To date we have not identified the solution to connect that site
back into the rest of the world. The only solution that we have on the table right now and we're
still investigating this, is if push comes to shove, we need to put this on a satellite link to get it
back to the 9-1-1 dispatch center. That has recurring costs to it. But you know, we have looked
at, at some properties in East Maui to try to develop more of a, of a microwave backbone. Have
not been successful up until now but that is on our radar to continue looking for. But if, if push
comes to shove, the satellite connectivity for Keanae would be something that we have to look
at.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Thank you very much, Captain. Chairman, thank you so
much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Most of my questions were answered. I just want some
confirmation, you're still looking for any kind of Federal funding, private grants or anything?
You're still out there trying to... (inaudible) ...cash?
MR. AMARAL: Always, always looking. As I mentioned so far we have been since 2006 and so far
there hasn't been anything that I can forklift a radio system for and we've been unsuccessful in
getting some of the solid infrastructure monies.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And in your RFP process you'll be looking to stay away from
a...I know it's a standard now, stay away from a vendor that may go out of business, can't...
MR. AMARAL: Mr. Couch, every...the standard of P25 creates a core group of standards that
everybody, regardless of vendor has to meet. And at the same time, every vendor is going to
implant their specific type of options that they may put in and, and so forth. And that's not to
prohibit them from that but the main core operations has to be the P25 platform regardless of
who's label is on the radio.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Very good. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you. It's definitely needed and I'm very
happy to see the enhancements are specifically going to be happening in the West Maui area.
And I just want to follow up, everyone's pretty much touched on my concerns but to consider
continuously look for outside funding and grants or what have you. 'Cause I looked at that list
of 27 entities that utilize this radio system, 8 being State, 4 being Federal, and regardless that
they may not use it on a constant basis like we do on a County level, but that one call is a matter
of life or death if it's the Coast Guard or somebody. So it is extremely important they have that
connection. So I think it's in their best interest too and if they need to help out by all means, I'd
like to make sure that we hold them to it to help us out. So that's just my comments. Thank you.
MR. AMARAL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you very much, Captain
Amaral for being here. I am not going to try to fake it. I don't really understand about MHz and
all this stuff. I do understand the benefit of it, you know, I do understand that without an
appropriate public safety radio system, we're in deep kim chee because we rely on you to take
care of us when, when we need you. And so, I'm going to have to rely on you and your record
and your integrity that this is something we really need and that we need to invest in it. I support
it, but I have one concern. I'm willing to support this but I'm going to need you stick around for
at least six years. I hope you not planning on retiring.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: He was thinking next year.
MR. AMARAL: No, no comment but well, point well taken.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. Because you know you are a pivotal player and I've watched you
now that I've been on the Council, this is starting my fifth year, and every year you come and
you bring all of this information and highly technical information and you're a key player. So I
just want to say thank you for doing what you do for us and please consider staying at least until
it's pau. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa, we're going to put a proviso just for that.
ALL: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'd like to do that, Chair.
MR. AMARAL: And I cannot forget. I have a great staff. So, kudos to them.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Just a comment, I'm glad to see there is a backup
in the Hana area in case we can't get that system going. That's been a continuing problem and
we worry about the safety of the officers and everything else over there. So I appreciate the
Department exploring possible backup for that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, just a comment. You know, when I used to work for the
phone company, I'm hearing the same problems again. You know, trying to get a direct link
from wherever to Keanae, that's one of the problems that we had. And, and the other one, the
biggest factor was that you get so many companies that you rely on and when they go out of
business then you know, where do you get your parts? And that, that is very important in
communications. So, thank you, Captain Tavares [sic] for being here. Members...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Amaral, eh?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Tavares? Amaral.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, Tavares! Amaral. Sorry.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: He look like one Tavares.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hey, we had a hard night, you know, last night.
ALL: ... (Laughter)...
MR. AMARAL: You're forgiven.
ALL: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Some of us stayed till ten o'clock. I didn't want to say nothing.
MR. AMARAL: You're forgiven, Chair.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, Members, Chair is going to recess this meeting. And then, anybody has
any more questions regarding the presentation that was made by Captain Amaral? If you do
have, if you can put it in writing, we'll try get back information from them.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, real quickly. Does this type of projects qualify for State
Revolving Fund?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good question. Budget Director?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Since we, you know, have State agencies participating with us?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, we'll have to look into that but from my understanding the two State Revolving
Loan Funds are specifically for safe water, safe drinking water —
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. BAZ: --and the...I forget what the second one is, but yeah, they're both water related, Wastewater
and Water Department. But we'll take a look at it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Baz.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And thank you. And, and Mr. Amaral, you know, when Member Victorino
and I went to NACo conference in March, we presented our congressional leaders with our wish
list and one of the, one of them was particularly that radio system. So we continue to, you know,
support you guys in advocating our congressional leaders in trying to help us here in Maui
County. So, again, thank you.
MR. AMARAL: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, Chair is going to recess this meeting until 2 o'clock. And then
we'll run quickly in regards to the different programs in the Police Department. So this meeting
is in recess. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

11:29 a.m.

RECONVENE:

2:04 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Members, we had discussed all of the CIP this morning. This afternoon we'll take
the four programs in the Department and we'll start with Page 17-4 of the program book, 15-2 of
the details and if, if, if you did a fast glance of the Department's request, it's almost flat. So
we'll start off with Page 15-2, which is the Administration Program. And we'll just review the
A Account. Maybe Scott, can, can you give us an overview with the you know, the discussion
you've had regarding the overtime and the, you know, the Department's efforts to control
overtime?
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MR. KANESHINA: Thank you, Chair. Members, this is a very similar worksheet, you guys have seen
this the past few days. It compares budget versus actual for the premium pay for the
departments. Same thing, in Fiscal '09, '10, Fiscal '11 projected and far right column at the very
bottom is Fiscal '12 proposed budget. If you compare Fiscal '09 to '10 and then projected '11,
you know, they're, they're kind of in a downward trend. They're controlling it. Fiscal '09 was a
little, little rough but it appears that they're gaining control of their OT expense. I remember last
year, Fiscal '11, the Department proactively reduced their overtime budget. And it appears that
that they are getting more in sync with what their actual run rate is for overtime. So, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Scott. Okay. Members, we'll review the A...we'll
go by pages because this thing is...you get A Accounts on one side and then B and then you
know, you go all A, so we'll start off with Page 15-2 on the Administration Program. And again,
when you look at it, it's almost like a flat budget. So, Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions, like you say, flat budget, I can appreciate that.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not at this time, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Not now, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Going down to Criminal In, Intelligence Unit,
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: CI, no. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
...(Short pause)...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I said no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not, not at this time, Chair. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I just was informed by Staff, you know, I, I know we want
to pau fast yeah, but we should give the Chief a chance to provide us -COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --an overview of...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, he was happy with what was going, right, Chief? You okay
with us passing... (inaudible)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I know he's okay with it, but kind of rude, yeah? Chief?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sorry, Chief.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We can handle.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
MR. YABUTA: No, no, no problem. Well, good afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon, Chief.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Hi.
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MR. YABUTA: And I'll try to be as concise as I possibly can.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Fiscal Year 2012 requests is $45,992,883 as compared to Fiscal Year 2011, which was
$44,373,368. Change amount roughly 1.6 million. The difference is attributed to the fact that in
2011 we had 47 partial unfunded sworn vacant positions. This year we don't have any unfunded
positions being proposed. We also had seven frozen civilian positions for the entire Fiscal
Year 2011. No frozen positions in Fiscal Year 2012 being proposed. Also we were on a
furlough program for our non-sworn positions and the Deputy Chief and the Chief. This year,
there are no furlough positions being proposed. Salaries for 2012 came up to $36,988,723.
Fiscal Year 2011 was $35,474,321, difference of 1.5 million. Fiscal Year '10... '12 overtime
budget like we remarked earlier is flat. It's 4 8 million which is the same for the past two fiscal
years. And, and just remember, people, that this the final year, this current fiscal year, was the
final year in which our sworn personnel got a tremendous contract. They were given 6 percent
for the past 3 years, 4 years, excuse me, along with a step movement which was a 4 percent step
movement as well, so the point is, is that the overtime rate went up but the Department did not
ask for an increase in overtime because we know that there was a commitment to maintaining a
flat budget. Twenty-seven percent of overtime is fixed. There's nothing we can do about it.
And that's attributed to the collective bargaining agreement, holiday pay and night differential.
So that's 27 percent of your overtime which comes out to about 1.3 million. Each year, the Maui
Police Department has given savings back to the General Fund. Fiscal Year 2008, we gave back
2.1; 2009, 3.5; 2010, 4.3 and we're projected on giving 1.5 to $2 million back to the County, in
spite of the reduction in the, in the, in the funded positions. The point is this, is we're committed
to saving as much money as we possibly can. There are three significant positions deleted in
Fiscal Year 2011: Office Operations Assistant II, a Service Station Attendant, part time,
19 hours and a Radio Technician I. We have one expansion position request and that's the return
of the Service Station Attendant, part time, 19 hours. We're operating on a flat operations
budget. Fiscal Year 2012 and 2011 approximately $7.9 million. Gasoline for Fiscal Year 2011,
excuse me, Fiscal Year 2010, we spent approximately $895,000 on gasoline. Electricity for
Fiscal Year 2010, $1.1 million. We have four lease facilities and the total annual fees for these
lease facilities is $268,000. The Kihei Police Station, we're paying 113,000 annually.
Equipment: Fiscal Year 2012 we're asking for 18 patrol vehicles. This is to continue our
rotation policy. We're asking for one parking enforcement vehicle and that's Officer Taguma's
vehicle which is from...he's currently using a vehicle that's from 2003 and I think we'll all be in
trouble if that vehicle breaks down. It's on its last paperclip right now so we know that the work
he does and, and the impact that he has so that's one vehicle that needs to be replaced. Well, all
the vehicles need to be replaced. Six unmarked vehicles for Investigative Services Bureau. And
bear in mind, we have not had a replacement vehicle unmarked for Investigative Services for the
past three fiscal years. We're asking for one Investigative Services evidence van and that's
$37,000 and that's because we're currently using a van that's from the 1996, I believe and it's on
its last leg as well. So the total vehicle equipment cost is 897,000. We're asking for 20 Tasers at
$1,000 each. Five ballistic vests and these are tactical vests, these are for our SWAT team, our
SRT people, to continue the rotation. There's an expiration date so by continuously asking for
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five per fiscal year, we make sure that our SWAT members, our SRT officers are properly
equipped. We want to continue two high volume leased copiers for $16,000 and that's selfexplanatory. We're asking for a radio network test pad for radio shop that's $42,000. An optical
domain reflectometer which is $32,000, an antenna path alignment tester which is $20,000. Our
total equipment budget proposal for Fiscal Year 2012 is $1,036,000. And that pretty much is our
request, our Fiscal Year 2012 request in a nutshell. Greg, do you have any comments? Thank
you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chief, and I'm sorry I overlooked calling you first. Because the
information that you gave us pretty much tell, tells us that in regards to the Department, you
trying as much as you can to conserve, you know, money. And, and I know you've been doing
it, you know, having conversation with you. So thank you. Fast question for Mr. Baz though,
or, or maybe the Chief first. Do you go into negotiations shortly?
MR. YABUTA: We are currently in negotiations.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you are currently?
MR. YABUTA: Yes. That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. And, and Mr. Baz, have we included in this budget a
proposal in regards to any pay increase for the officers?
MR. BAZ: No, Mr. Chair, we did not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You did not?
MR. BAZ: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, if the negotiation goes through with increases, how we going to address
that?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, when we developed the budget, the Mayor had been meeting with other mayors
in the State discussing the issue with the collective bargaining and he saw fit that we should not
include any raises in any of the departments or any of the bargaining units. If for some reason,
UP..., excuse me, the SHOPO or any of the collective bargaining agreements end up to be at a
higher rate or raises than what we have now, then we would have to redo the budget based on
that information.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wow. Okay. I would have hoped that something in Countywide would have
been allocated but...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And, and just, you know, to follow up on, on the question you just
asked, to add to the madness, the current HGEA ratification, there is something that they term
favored, favored nation status —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --that will have a total impact on our total budget because if any other
union gets a better package than HGEA, then favored nation, they too must benefit from it. So
unless we know where all the unions are going to go, our budget and all this effort is, could be
for naught, you know, until Administration comes and provides us with more information on
projected cost factors and how that will impact the County budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that. Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair. Well, we, we do have some contingency plans already developed and...but it
that...it would be you know, since we presented the budget to you, and budget is in your hands
for deliberations and decision making, it would be a joint effort. But we do have contingency
plans for that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions on the Chief's overview? I know
we already started the A Account and, and the Chair would like to continue reviewing the
A Account. The Chief gave us information in regards to some of those expanded positions as
well as equipment that is being requested, and we're going to hit 'em as we review this particular
budget. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a quick one. In the very first part of what he said, he said
something about last year you had 47 unfunded vacant positions. What's the situation at the
moment?
MR. YABUTA: At this current day, we have 38 vacancies. We have 16 conditional offers. We tested
today and nine passed the physical fitness agility, well, the physical fitness test so they'll be
taking an oral examination in the very near future. So we're, we're continuing to recruit. We're
continuing to hire, and we're at the highest, even though there is a 38 position vacancy, we're at
the highest staffing in the history of the Maui Police Department right now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. That's as high as I can remember it in the time I've been
here. Is it likely that you'll whittle that down to almost nothing by June?
MR. YABUTA: Probably not by June, no, but we are making good progress. And that's one thing
about a poor economy. There's a lot of people that want a job now and that's been a factor but
I've got to give credit to Mr. Takahashi and the Administrative Services, our Community
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Relations people, our Plans and Training people. They're doing a tremendous job on
recruitment. And that's making a difference.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You may have two ex-Council Members next year, trying for
some of your positions.
ALL: ... (Laughter)...
MR. YABUTA: We already have one Pontanilla.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's right. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No Mateo.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, excuse me. Oh, sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I have only one question over here on Page 15-13.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Fifteen-thirteen. Okay. What, what do you have?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Just one over here, you have 6207, confidential. What is
confidential?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?
MR. YABUTA: It's confidential... (inaudible)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, we're, we're in...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We're not in the B Accounts yet.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Right now, we're in the A Account.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Oh, okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll get to that page. Good question though. Okay, we were in the Criminal
Intelligence Unit when I was rudely interrupted.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, not at this time, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll? Thank you. Okay, we go to Administrative Services
section which is, starts on Page 15-2 and continuing on to 15-3. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hmm. No. Flat budget again. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Just a quick question on nomenclature. I'm assuming your Police
Inspectors are your ACs?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I told you that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We'll go to Internal Affairs. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nope, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Continuing on Page 15-4, Police Administration. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Just was curious what the County matching funds are and also the grant
subsidy?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sorry, Members. Fifteen-four is the B Account.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: B Account, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: You want to answer that? Okay. Hold on. Greg?
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MR. TAKAHASHI: Oh. Okay. The, the, the County subsidy represents the DARE summer program
that we, that we sponsor every year. And the County match is for grant funding purposes. There
used to be a 25 percent cash match. And yeah...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Are those for general grants or any that you may anticipate getting? Is
that...
MR. TAKAHASHI: Actually it's for general grants 'cause at this time we're not sure what we're going
to get.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member White?
...(Short pause)...

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I think pretty flat budget all around again. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next area is Police Criminal Intelligence. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No. Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Police Criminal Intelligence. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Onto Page 15-6. Police Internal Affairs. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Police Commission. Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The only question I have, you know, for this Department, is again
contractual services, is that for their meeting purposes? What is contractual service under the
Police Commission?
MR. YABUTA: Sir, for the Police Commission, contractual service is to pay for their police
commission investigations. They...every time there's an external complaint from the public that
they have to investigate, they enter a contract to have it investigated by an investigator.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, outside, out...yeah. Oh, I guess, yeah, kind of hard, yeah.
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MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. Okay. Okay. Thank you. And I'm glad I brought
that one up. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And then the last area is the vehicle, oh, copier. Any questions on the
leasing of two copiers at $8,000 each? Seeing none, thank you. We go to 15-8, Investigative
Service, Services Program, the A Account. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sex Crime Unit. Mr. White?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, just for the public and I, and I take a quick moment if I
may, Chair? Can you explain this Sex Crime Unit? Does this do the interne, is that the one that
does interne. .. or what is...explain what Sex Crime Unit does specifically.
MR. YABUTA: It's, it's a specially trained team or unit of detectives to investigate sexual assault
crimes. It's a, it's a unique team because not every investigator can do it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: They're highly trained and they're highly skilled. And basically what their job is to
investigate those victims who have been sexually assaulted.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So this is not on-line?
MR. YABUTA: We have investigators trained in that specific area -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: --and that doesn't include this specific group.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So this one is strictly what's occurring.
MR. YABUTA: Right. It's actual sexual assaults.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Go to Crime Unit.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Vice?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm sorry. Vice. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Got a question. What, what is that forfeiture? Police sergeant ... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: That's a sergeant position who handles all asset forfeiture investigations —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh.
MR. YABUTA: --and some money laundering investigations but they do all the processing for the
Department and for the County in recovery of seized property or money or guns to be forfeited to
the State or the County or the Federal agency involved.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Are you going to discuss that, that portion forfeiture or this would be a
good time now, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Since we here, I, I don't know if it's gonna relate but, go ahead ask.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, it, it relates to the forfeiture, just, I notice that a lot of forfeitures
are just disposed of as opposed to possibly sold to gain County more money. I know the last
one, three or four Harley Davidsons, really fairly good ones, just got disposed of, as opposed to
sold. Is there a program that we have and would this person be in charge of that program to
attempt to sell those forfeited items as opposed to just disposing them?
MR. YABUTA: Well, forfeited vehicles, which motorcycles fall under, are usually the responsibility of
the State Attorney General's office who conducts an auction. After that is conducted, the
proceeds go to the Attorney General General Funds and 25 percent will come to the local police
department and the other 25 percent will go to the prosecutors. So, they are sold, a lot of times,
just not worth selling. And I don't know if they pertain to those particular items that you
discussed but a lot times it's just...you're, you're better off just destroying it. Guns, we don't
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resell. It's, it's something that we, we destroy or we have to use or we can use as far as
department. Those are very rare instances. But guns is something that we never want to sell.
But anything that can be sold becomes the responsibility of the State Attorney General's Office.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, any kind of stuff like, rings or jewelry that...
MR. YABUTA: Right. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, really?
MR. YABUTA: If it's forfeited property, not recovered property or evidence. If it's forfeited property,
it's actually the property of the State, it's really not that property of the Maui Police Department.
We seize the property on behalf of the State.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And then we get 25 percent if they sell it, we get 25 percent?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct. And all the departments and prosecutors' offices throughout the State
participate in the State Attorney General's General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And it's their decision to destroy it as opposed to sell it, is that
right? It's not this person's decision?
MR. YABUTA: Pretty much, yeah. The decision will be pretty much up to them Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Couch. And, and we recognize the monies that we
receive through forfeiture funds. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Chief Yabuta, just noticing big drop in
pay for the Police Captain here and then there's some other officer wages that have doubled? Is
that...what's the occurrence for that?
MR. YABUTA: Well, for example, the, the, the Police Captain because of his or her time and grade,
seniority, the time that that particular person was promoted, may have a pay scale higher or
lower than other captains that you see throughout the organization. And this particular captain's
position is a newly appointed captain who has less seniority than say the captain of Criminal
Investigations Division. So that's the difference.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And then the doubling of wages for... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: That was the, that was like I just discussed earlier -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, same, same reasoning.
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MR. YABUTA: --last year, we partially had partial funding for that particular position, 50 percent. So
this year, we have -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The other half.
MR. YABUTA: --a full 100 percent position.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay and what, what about this K-9? You get three officers that
are assigned to K-9?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct. We recently promoted...we had two actually, we were able to only fill
two, and one we just promoted to sergeant. So actually, we have two vacancies in that particular
position right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: They handle dogs?
MR. YABUTA: They handle dogs, specifically for drug detection. They're not trained to track or
attack or protect. They're specifically trained for drug detection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Vice — Gambling Section. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Juvenile Section. Mr. Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One question I have for this Juvenile Section is that I see Police
Sergeant Domestic Violence, in other words, there's three positions here, that have been, I guess,
zeroed out, means either they're not filled, not... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: No, sir. What we did is, we transferred that position —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --to the Criminal Investigation Division.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Those three positions?
MR. YABUTA: Well, the Police Sergeant Domestic Violence and the two accommodating officers -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --Police officer positions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. As long as I know where they went. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. We didn't lose anything, it's more appropriate that they did go to the Criminal
Investigations Divisions. There some types of domestic violence crimes that are now felonies so
it was more befitting to put them into that, that environment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is that because of the changes in the statutes?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Thank you for that explanation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You guys work with Women Helping Women?
MR. YABUTA: Yes, we do. We do.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: As, how, how do you support that organization?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we're a member of a task force which includes Women Helping Women and
they meet on a monthly basis and they dialog on a multi-dimensional approach on attacking and
facilitating the victims of domestic violence and attacking the problem itself so, to reduce the
domestic violence.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How about, you know, drug programs that we fund through various
non-profits, do you interface with those type of organizations?
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MR. YABUTA: We are one of the front members of the drug court when it was first established when
Judge Raffetto formulated that. So we were there from the very beginning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good.
MR. YABUTA: That's one example, sir, sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good.
MR. YABUTA: We know we can't you know, we can't solve the drug, drug problem alone, not
through enforcement. We know we also have to do drug prevention, we have to participate with
the community and outside agencies as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Because we fund a lot of non-profits that you know, help you know,
those people that, you know, trying to come back into society, yeah, because of drug problems,
so I, I just was wondering your role in that. So...
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah?
MR. BAZ: I could add that the Department has worked very closely with the agencies in the community
that receive like underage drinking funds and other initiatives like that. They've been very
helpful in community meetings and getting information to the youth especially in those areas.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. Special Response Team. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No. Nothing, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Just that one...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You're question is on the next page.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah. That confidential, I'm not sure that everybody else knows
about that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Confidential?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, we, we're on Page 5-12 right now.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Fifteen? Oh, 12, I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay. Member Mateo? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just for the public's information, Special Response is?
MR. YABUTA: It's a, it's our tactical response team. It's equivalent to what is commonly known as
the SWAT team.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. We go to the B Account, the 15-13, Investigative Services,
Police Vice Section. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Bob. Your question.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: The third time's a charm. That 6027 [sic] , confidential. I'm sure
everybody knows what that is except me, but what is that, confidential? So it's confidential so
you can't tell me?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: He can't tell you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: He can't tell you.
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MR. YABUTA: Well, there's, there's people that provide information for our, our officers, our
investigators and they're known, commonly known as informants, and some of them do it out of
the goodwill, out of their conscienceness [sic], some of them do it because they needed to be
compensated monetarily and need I say more? That's what the, the funding is for, Confidential
Funds is to compensate them for their information that may be valid for a criminal investigation.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Is that the one where you call up, you can call up and they give you
a number if you have information and...
MR. YABUTA: No, sir. That's the non-profit organization called Crime Stoppers.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. Got my answer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. On that 6207, I noticed in, in 2009 actual and 2010 actual
were 79 and 92,000 and then it jumped down to 50, I'm assuming because of the big budget cuts
last year and 60 this year. Are you anticipating more than the, than the 60,000? I mean, would
you, would you want to ask for that?
MR. YABUTA: Okay. What page are you on, sir? I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Fifteen-thirteen.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Confidential. The 6207, Page 15-13.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
...(Short pause)...
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MR. TAKAHASHI: Okay. The...under the Confidential Fund in Administration, we have budgeted
60,000 but in the Investigative Services, under Vice Division, we also have budgeted 50,000 so
there's a total of 110,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. You only had it in one spot last time?
MR. TAKAHASHI: No. We had it two different places, two different index codes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Next section, Police Vice Gambling. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino, Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: ... (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: They only get meals?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I know. They work for food?
MR. YABUTA: That's a contractual obligation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Agreement.
MR. YABUTA: Meal allowance.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No equipment or anything?
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MR. YABUTA: They get a, later on you'll see a Uniform and Gun allowance, they get contractually as
well.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Don't jump the gun.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. We go to Police Vice, Gambling Section. Oh, that's the
total. PD Criminal Investigation, Page 15-13, continuing onto 15-14. Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, none at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member, Council...Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Oh, go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I guess, I guess we're back to the cell phone thing. We'll get a report
sooner or later so we can wait for that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I was talking to one of the directors out there and, and one of the
things, one of, one of, well, he told me that you know, in order for, especially in nighttime, fast
response, you know, to get a hold of a person they need that phone so that's one thing that they
utilize it for so, anyway... We go to Criminal Investigation, Police Juvenile Section.
Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No. No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. PD Sex Crime Unit. Again, Meal Allowance. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Special Response Team. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Chair. I, I was just curious what the rentals were?
MR. YABUTA: That's for one of the rental facilities, lease facilities that we use for the...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Where's this? Not Waikapu, eh?
MR. YABUTA: You know, sir, I'd rather not give that -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It's confidential.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm sorry.
MR. YABUTA: --information out.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: He said that earlier. Remember?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Talk to the Fire Department and you know, they mentioned that so...
Anyway, ... (laughter)... This could be in Hana, I don't know. Okay, we go to Police Autopsies
and Investigation. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: The professional services, I'm assuming that's for our, any person you
would hire as a coroner?
MR. YABUTA: No, that's covers our autopsies. The Maui Police Department is responsible for the
funding of all autopsies conducted in the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Nothing, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Page 15-17. Vehicles-Vice Section. Mr. Couch, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, no, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. If they're needed, they're needed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I got a fast question for Chief. You have any Vice people on the
different islands, Molokai and Lanai?
MR. YABUTA: They have officers that do collateral duties as far as Vice activities and supervisors as
well, but there's no designated Vice officer in the rural districts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Including Hana?
MR. YABUTA: Including Hana.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Sure. I, I'd like to point, out our personnel are doing a remarkable jobs in the rural
districts and I, I'm very grateful that they're innovative and they have learned a lot on their own
by just personal perseverance. We also had Vice officers that were promoted and lieutenants and
they have taken it, taken the responsibility to have training new officers to become Vice officers
and we've been very successful. So I'm very thankful to these commanders and their
supervisors and these energetic officers.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you. Criminal Investigation. Again, asking for four vehicles
and one cargo transport van. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, they seem reasonable.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So this one is going to be converted into like a command center
type vehicle? Because it says, it says, "use for major investigation scenes".
MR. YABUTA: That's for the crime scene investigation equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Equipment.
MR. YABUTA: Mapping equipment, lighting, all the equipment necessary to conduct basically a
scientific investigation at a crime scene.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. This is not used by, by Traffic Division, right? This would
be for crime scenes only?
MR. YABUTA: Right. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Traffic Division has their own?
MR. YABUTA: Has their own.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Okay. Thank you. Special Response Team, tactical ballistic
vests. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: None.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: These are the best of the best, right? Eighteen hundred dollars for
five?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And I appreciate your concern every, every meeting that we have, every
year.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 'cause that was one of the...every year I ask that question,
Chair. I just want to make sure our police have the best vest as possible.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, you know, stopping a bullet ain't easy, no matter what kind
of vest you got on, right?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. What do you do with the old ones? You turn it in or...
MR. YABUTA: No, the, the old ones are basically kept in storage. We don't want to sell them,
obviously, because they have an expiration date.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: So, basically we just hold on to them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Can we buy?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I was going to say something but -COUNCILMEMBER

: They don't worry about the expiration date.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and you know it. Maybe Mr. Victorino need one, so but, anyway...
Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I get hard head. No worry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see. Oh, this big one. This is Uniform Patrol Services Program,
Central Maui Patrol. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chief, is this the section you said you had still 38 vacancies?
MR. YABUTA: I would say the majority of the vacancies are probably in patrol.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: It is in ... (inaudible)...
MR. YABUTA: Yes. Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It looks like you filled about, what, about 12 or 13 positions from half
time last year? It looks like there...
MR. YABUTA: Probably. When we say we have 38 vacancies, but we also have about 30 officers who
are in training yet. Some will be coming out of field training program in June and they'll be able
to go solo, so we have 30 that are either in recruit school or had just graduated recruit school or
in field training program and we have about 6 that are awaiting the next recruit school so we got
to get these people trained, qualified to be solo and then we can push up and fill the vacancies in
patrol, we can promote, we can fill up our specialized services as well.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, so they are trained once they're a recruit and they go through all the
training, right, and they are paid -MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --while being trained?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: What fund would that come out of? Is it from the, each district or you
have a special fund for that?
MR. YABUTA: No. It'll come out of the, well, the, the A Account.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, no questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Central Maui, let's see, Lanai Patrol. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Dog warden? What do they do? You get one doggie jail? What
is...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (Chuckles)...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What's the dog warden?
MR. YABUTA: We have, you know, on the rural districts we're responsible for dog —
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
MR. YABUTA: --animal control. And we have a part time on Lanai and it took us quite some time to
find one and he's doing very well.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So strictly just dog issues? Dog...
MR. YABUTA: No, no, no.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --pertaining -MR. YABUTA: Animals, cats.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Animals overall. Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Danny, that's a good job.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wrong island.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Molokai?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wrong island.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: They got one on Molokai?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Hana Patrol. Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If I don't make this wise remarks once in a while, you guys going all fall
asleep. You know...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We loved it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We, we can handle it, sir, even though it's personal at times.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair. And no comments.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, we haven't seen...I missed it on Lanai, a Turkey Warden?
You know, we were driving to the airport in the morning, we had to stop to let a turkey by.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Two turkeys by the way.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Two? Was it two? I only saw one.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But interesting, that they have a turkey issue on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ms. Baisa,

, he said there's four of us.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, four turkeys in the van? ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll? Okay. Thank you. This afternoon is pretty fast. I really
appreciate that, you know. I guess all the hard stuff was this morning. Lahaina Patrol.
Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, no thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Molokai. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We on Molokai? Oh, there is an opening, Danny. Okay. No, no,
no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Kihei Patrol. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, I notice, in this one, they have a lot of Public Safety
Aides. What are Public Safety Aides? And I see a lot more of them in this division than I see in
other places.
MR. YABUTA: Yes, sir. Public Safety Aide is not a sworn officer. They're civilian positions and they
assist in the in custody procedures but they don't handle actual arrests. They don't handle actual
processing, touching or handling of the actual prisoners but they facilitate with recovery of the
property. They help answer phone calls. They do the office work while the, the officer is
managing his or her patrol duties. And they're pretty much a jack of all trade and we also have
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them in Lahaina. Actually, the position originated in Lahaina over 25 years ago. And so we
incorporated that, not only in, in the Kihei district, but also we have one in the Hana district as
well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I missed it on that page. Was the next page, eh? Okay. Okay.
Thank you for the explanation, Chief. Appreciate that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Traffic section. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank, thank you. Chief, your Crossing Guards, when was the last
time they received any kind of incremental increase?
MR. TAKAHASHI: I believe the last time was a year ago.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: A year ago. Did they get increase?
MR. TAKAHASHI: A year ago. Usually the contact is for August, beginning of the school year.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So August to August is their calendar?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Do you have requests for more Crossing Guards throughout Maui
County?
MR. YABUTA: We do get requests from the, from the community. I don't know if we have any
vacancies right now. We do have vacancies as well. It's, it's a matter of you know, it's hard to
find people that want to do that type of work and I, I think what Councilmember Mateo was
referring to, the pay is relatively low so it's, it's, it's a challenge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I, I can imagine. But we'll take a good look next year. Right, Mr. Mateo?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Danny, why don't you see if get openings?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chief.
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Police Hana Patrol. Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see. Molokai Patrol. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: You know, I'm just curious, the overall budget it says, one, one
fifty, 159,000 for SHOPO allowances? So now I'm starting to see those figures come up. Just
curious what that is, what that is? SHOPO allowances.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 15-30.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I think from here on out there is a line item for SHOPO allowances,
but just wondering what that means.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 6229.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Where the ... (inaudible) ...is?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: SHOPO allowance, miles
MR. YABUTA: That's...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Not Hana.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: It says Housing...
MR. YABUTA: For Hana and for the rural districts, Molokai and Lanai, that's the housing allowance
that we have to provide for officers who are non-residents of that particular district that they're
assigned to. So we pay for their, their housing while they're assigned to that district.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And they're union, I mean, officers...
MR. YABUTA: Well, all sworn officers are union -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, are.
MR. YABUTA: --and pursuant to the union contract, actually it's a supplemental agreement that we
have with the Maui Police Department and SHOPO, our officers who are non-residents for rural
districts for which they are assigned to, are given a housing allowance so they are given money
for rental for housing and that's what that particular item is for.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: We're on Hana or Lanai?
MR. YABUTA: On Hana and Lanai and Molokai, you'll see that same entry.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right. And that's for a total, I mean, each district has different
obviously amount of workers.
MR. YABUTA: Right. And also for example, Molokai and Lanai there, we pay for their travel to and
from their district to, to Maui County, to Maui, the island of Maui. Molokai would be an airfare.
Lanai could be either airfare or by ferry. So we, we pay for that too and that's contractual as
well.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And the total is 159,000? ... (Inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: Which, which district are you looking in?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Actually that's just the 2012 Budget, Fiscal Year 2012 Budget
item MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --the total number is. .. son y, I'm looking in, I don't think they have
this one, Chair? This?
-

CHAIR PONTANILLA: What page?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Seventeen-eleven. It's not on the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, it's on the Program.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: You know what I mean?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, I don't have that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It's not in our detailed budget but it's in our Program.
MR. YABUTA: But that's what it is, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Countywide, yeah? That total is Countywide?
MR. YABUTA: Well, for, you know, for Hana it's...we're asking for 113,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: And Molokai, we're asking for, looks like 42,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: No, wait, wait, wait. For Hana, we're asking for 40,000. Molokai we're asking for
42,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chief, other than Molokai, the other outlying districts, they, they have
their own cottages or houses that's available under the Department?
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MR. YABUTA: Our, our rural districts which qualify for this type of allowance is Molokai, Hana and,
and Lanai. Molokai has housing. Lanai has housing. And Hana has housing as well. In fact,
we just opened up a cottage on, on Hana that was appropriated, by many, many budgets ago, and
I don't know if you remember, but we finally were able to open up that cottage so...and that's a
good thing for Hana because the rent in Hana has gotta be the highest rent in, probably in the
nation. So, yes, in answer to your question, we have cottages, not enough to fill all the officers
that are non-residents of that particular district but we do have cottages.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Lanai Patrol. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Lahaina Patrol. Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Central Maui Patrol. Member Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Chair. Just wanted to check with, there's a huge increase
88 percent increase in telephone but it kind of looks like you're equaling your 2009, 2010. How
come the charges are so different? Does that include long distance calls or...usually telephone
rates are pretty flat.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
...(Short pause)...
MR. YABUTA: Sir, can we research this and get back to you on that particular matter? Okay?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: I apologize.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just overall generally, I think, electric's of course high but noticing
here electric's really low. And I don't know if it's just the numbers are somewhere else
to... 'cause I, I mean, I've been finding that sometimes as we're looking through these lists but
just curious MR. YABUTA: Yeah, that's just the...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --that's only like 1,200 bucks.
MR. YABUTA: That's just one proportionality of the electricity utilized in the Central Maui facility,
Patrol's just one element. There's Vice, there's Administration, and so on and so on.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. That's all. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You know, those satellite office, the one next to Iao Theater? Is, is it
part of this cost for Central Maui?
MR. YABUTA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's not.
MR. YABUTA: No. It's, it's not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Comes under Special Program or something like that?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. It's, it's...there's no cost.
MR. TAKAHASHI: Dollar a year.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, it's, it's basically almost free. And we have our community policing officers
and Officer Taguma utilizes that facility right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: He gets special treatment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
MR. BAZ: I reviewed the transactions for the telephone expenditure —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: --and they are all Hawaiian TelCom telephones. And we have many various lines
throughout the section.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: So those are individual lines rather than coming to the County telephone
facility?
MR. BAZ: Correct. These are, from what it looks like, separate lines for each substation, is that the
right term?
MR. YABUTA: Yes. Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: They include all of Central is, correct me if I'm wrong, but includes Wailuku, Kahului,
Kihei, Paia —
MR. YABUTA: Paia.
MR. BAZ: --you know, all, all of those things.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Ms. Cochran, question?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Police Traffic Section. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Police Kihei Patrol. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the only question I have here is the jump in the janitorial
services, yeah? You know, it's only $9,000 but that and the R&M both went up quite sizably. Is
that just because it's...of the type of service you guys receive at that Kihei station?
Fifteen-thirty-three.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. Only thing I can remark is that there was an increase in the janitorial services
for that particular facility.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For the tenants over there.
MR. YABUTA: Right. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Mateo? Thank you. Okay. Page 15-35. These are all
Equipment - vehicles. Hana Patrol. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the question I have is, and I see different prices, you know,
and it just says patrol vehicle replacement. Is there a reason for that, Chief? I mean...
MR. YABUTA: Yes, sir. And it's something that we really couldn't control the time. Bear in mind,
when we, we study and formulate our, our vehicle request, we do this in probably August —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
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MR. YABUTA: --we did it in August of last year. And at that time, we were under the impression that
the Ford Motor Company was going to continue to make Crown Victorias and at that time, we
calculated that the cars that we are asking for at $31,000 wouldn't need a full replacement of
auxiliary equipment, emergency equipment, the lighting, the cages to separate the driver from the
prisoner, all the equipment that is necessary for that particular patrol car. We calculated that
those vehicles we could use from old Crown Vics that were going to be replaced. Later on in the
year, Ford Motor Company made a shocking announcement for all of law enforcement
throughout the nation that they were going to do away with the Crown Victorias. So at this point
in time, we have to live with this, we can work with this. We talked to the Budget Director about
this, but those cars will probably have to, will undoubtedly need full equipment like the $40,000
cars that we have asked for.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So in other words instead of 31,000, you looking at 40,000 pretty
much across the board?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct, but that's why we calculated at that time that there wouldn't be a need
to fully equip those particular vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, the good news, I think, Chair, there's only 4, 5 of them so
again, 5 times 9,000 is 45,000 that's almost another vehicle but...
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It is what it is, yeah, Chair? So at least now I can understand what
the difference was in that one. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What kind of vehicles...the thing I like about the police force is that
you have a uniform brand, make, model, pretty much uniform versus we look around our parking
lots and we all kind of mix and match. What kind of vehicles are, are you switching over to?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we'll have to go out to bid. We know Ford is trying to promote a Taurus for law
enforcement. Chevrolet has a Caprice for law enforcement. Dodge has a Dodge Charger. We
have to look at our existing specs to see if we have to amend our specs because it's harder and
harder to find cars that accommodate our current specs and that's what we send our Motor Pool
Coordinator and our, our Captain of Technical Services to the mainland during law enforcement
vehicle fairs and conferences and to determine and research and study which vehicle is best for
us and then we put it out to bid. But we will only be allowed, we only want one type of vehicle,
you're right. It would be uneconomical to have a variety of vehicles nor does the public really
enjoy seeing a bunch of different vehicles as well. And so that's our goal. And we're going to
get vehicles. We're going to get good vehicles for, for our County but we are in a dilemma
because there will be no more Crown Victorias which has been the standard for probably the last
15 years.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Yeah. But I understand like, rural parts, you have
4 bys... (inaudible) ...
-

MR. YABUTA: Yeah. We found out and we continue to use 4-wheel drive vehicles in our rural
districts especially.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I see three vehicles for Hana district over here at
$40,000. Are those cars or are they 4-wheel drive vehicles?
MR. YABUTA: I believe they're Ford Explorers.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pardon?
MR. YABUTA: Ford...SUVs.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah, that...yeah, Hana is really needs a 4-wheel drives that's why.
Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: And I believe you're getting a truck through a grant too, a utility truck that's from the,
from a grant, from grant funding as well, so yes, you're right. Things are looking good for Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah. I see the truck in Hana the one that previous...
MR. YABUTA: CDBG grant.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah. That really helps. I talked to the officers out there and
they're really happy, that really helps them. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let's see. Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We go to Wailuku Patrol. Member Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I was just going to ask about the $35,000 for parking enforcement
vehicles, $5,000 less than a car?
MR. YABUTA: Believe it or not, yeah. Officer Taguma's vehicle right now it's an extremely
expensive vehicle.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Is it overused?
MR. YABUTA: You would think that the smaller the vehicle the cheaper the price but, its, its, its, its
purpose is for the officer to get in and out of his vehicle quickly. And he just, he uses it fully and
it's something that just needs to be replaced.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So it's overused then?
MR. YABUTA: It's not overused. It's just used admirably.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, if we need to save any money, I know where to go. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Lahaina Patrol. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Kihei Patrol. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, so they need 4-wheel drives in Kihei? Because, $40,000, I'm
under the impression those are 4-wheel drives.
MR. YABUTA: Stand by. Let me, let me validate that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: SUV's, right? Because that's what you answered when we asked,
Mr. Carroll asked that in Hana. Just...
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MR. YABUTA: Okay. Kihei will be asking for one SUV, two, and three sedans. And they sure could
have used that SUV during the storm and the two tsunamis.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, I thought they were going to give 'em four
SUV's... (inaudible) ... Okay. You know, 'cause even Wailuku, we had five, and I thought, oh,
you going give us five SUV's, I mean I know there's certain areas, you know, well, Kahakuloa
and all those areas —
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- and yeah, you definitely need an SUV.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, and you go Makena and out that end so —
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --but I just thought if all of 'em are, you know, no sedans?
MR. YABUTA: No, no, yeah. Just...only one for, for Kihei.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Pass for the rest of the vehicles.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Anybody get any questions on the rest of the vehicles?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We going to Page...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, before you leave...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And it's not specifically to this, but Chief, you have, you have an idea
of what your fleet actually is?
MR. YABUTA: I'm sorry. Can you repeat that please?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Do you have an idea of what your fleet is? What it comprise of?
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MR. YABUTA: Hold on, let me try to get that for you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And my interest would be in terms of the, the vehicles that have aged,
that you're now looking at replacement and what that number actually is.
MR. YABUTA: Oh, you mean an inventory of our vehicles?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: We have that, we can provide that for you. I don't have that figure for you now but we
did that for the Cost of Government study as well but, we can provide that for you shortly.
Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: And I apologize for not having that readily available for you right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, no problem. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And I think the Administration is looking at, well, creating an
inventory of all the vehicles and maybe you can provide it to Mr. Baz too.
MR. BAZ: Yes, yes, Mr. Chair. The Department of Management is currently doing inventory on
vehicles, did get an update from the Department of Management. They're expecting the
inventory of completion of vehicles during Fiscal Year '12 so it will not be done prior to the
finishing of the budget preparation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On purpose? Not on purpose, 'eh?
MR. BAZ: No, no. Definitely not on purpose.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: There are many vehicles and they want to get it right as far as actual usage and those kind of
items.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, we go to 15-36, Communications, that also
goes onto Page 15-37. Ms. Cochran, you got question?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the only question I have here is the numbers, because last
year we were, you know, hard pressed for dispatchers and I remember that was an issue. And
this year it doesn't seem to be as big an issue. Have we been able to fill those positions because I
remember last year a discussion of having a difficult...hire, well, you hired 'em but they were
coming in and 24 hours later, they were quitting. You know, I remember that was... No, you
laughing but that was a big issue last year.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So have we been able to stabilize that in... (inaudible) ...
MR. YABUTA: We've made improvements and we continue to make improvements. We do have
attrition and it's usually right when they enter the real world from the simulated training world -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --but we have made progress. And Greg, you want to comment on that?
MR. TAKAHASHI: At this date, we have about 10 vacant dispatch positions. However, we have
5 conditional offers outstanding as of this date.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So we've made improvement, and that's the, that's the key
question. We making improvements?
MR. YABUTA: Yes, we have.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Great. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. White? We're on Page 15-37, Communications.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I have a fast question, you know, on the dispatch, you know last year we
provided you with some incentive monies, is that identified anywhere in here?
MR. YABUTA: Yes, it is. And that's a good point. Council was gracious enough to insert that in this
current fiscal year and it's also included in this Fiscal Year 2012 proposal.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: It's a $250 service and retention allowance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Tell me when we get to that area, yeah? Appreciate it.
MR. YABUTA: And, and it's inside of your, your on 15-37, you'll see RTO Retention and Service
Incentive.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I see, yeah, okay. Yeah, $120,000. Okay. Good. Thank you. We go to
Records and ID. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No question.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Plans, Training, Research. Mr. Victorino? Fifteen-thirty-eight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. No, no, I just...just a refreshment, refreshing my memory
and the people out there, specifically, this does what as far as research is concerned. I know
what plans and training, what is the research aspect?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we have an intelligence and research analyst —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --who does crime mapping, does statistical data for the Department as far as crime
trends, gives us a monthly report on vehicle accidents per district, per hour, per day, and gives us
crime tendencies on a regular basis. As far as research, plans and research in, plans and training
and research development, you know, they're in charge of making sure that our departments
have the up-to-date equipment, up-to-date uniforms and so forth. So it's quite a task.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Alright. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa? Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We go to Community Relations. Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa? Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Chair, the only comment I have is this is an unsung
group of heroes here that do a lot of good in our community, especially with our children. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Police II) Program. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Nothing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We go to Radio Shop. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Motor Pool. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We go to Motor Pool. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Motor Pool. The Auto Service Utility Worker, just one to service
all your vehicles? Is that what that is?
MR. YABUTA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh. It's like, whoa, one worker.
MR. YABUTA: We outsource, we outsource as well. But some of the basic necessities such as oil
change, lube and battery changes and so forth are conducted at the police department and that's
our, pretty much our lead person. That particular position is vacant right now and we're, we're
hiring. As opposed to Service Station Attendants they're to maintain the vehicles with gasoline,
operational ready.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, so Chief, all of your repairs to the vehicles, that's all contracted
out?
MR. YABUTA: Pretty much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: What you have here is people who make $12 an hour which is not that
much to do any kind of repairs, yeah?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, and those, their job is to specifically make sure the vehicles are gassed up, ready
to go, the patrol vehicles are ready to go, therefore the officers don't have to gas up the vehicles
themselves at the station during work time. They can get to their beats as fast as possible by
having a car readily available, knowing that the tires are inflated at a proper PSI, you know, the
wind shield wipers are working, their lights are working, and they have a full tank of gas.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: As you continue to grow, is the Department looking at expanding your
Motor Pool so you do your own work?
MR. YABUTA: That's a possibility. Right now, I think outsourcing is, is the best way to go because
you know, repairs, with these vehicles today is highly technical and that'll probably take a big
investment on part of the Department and the County. So, that's something that we're looking
at, but at this point in time, outsourcing is the best way to go.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And the vehicles that you do get, they're on...their warranty
work is all done, done here?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: It's all done here?
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let's see. The next is the Service Station Attendant, this is the
one expansion that you talked about earlier?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct. And, and we're asking if we can reinstate that particular position. The
scheduling that we have for the motor pool personnel with that particular position gives us an
opportune staffing to accommodate the patrol vehicles being fully equipped, fully ready for
patrol duty so that the officers can quickly get to their beats as fast as possible, rather than for
them doing it themselves.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is one employee equivalent. The salary for this one here, the request is
only partial, like half a year.
MR. YABUTA: It's, it's a part-time position.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, part time?
MR. YABUTA: Yes. Nineteen hours a week.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director, shouldn't this be like .5?
MR. BAZ: I'll have to double check but yes, it appears to be a half time position.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. That's, that's a mistake. It has...it should be .5.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Point five. Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let's see. Utility.
MR. YABUTA: You know, when that position was deleted last year, and I understand the Council had
to make some tough decisions but I believe that position was only vacant for maybe two weeks.
Greg? Yeah, two weeks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next, next one is Building Maintenance Repairer. Members, any
questions regarding this one here? No?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: That, that BMR person, I know on the CIP listing as we talked about
the Kihei facility, it listed also the BMR person. Is this in any way connected to that particular
position that's going to be requested down the line for specifically that building?
MR. YABUTA: We're going to have to ask for a BMR position for the Kihei station. If not, then this
person's going to have to, like what he's doing right now, he's, he's pretty much the man for all
the district facilities right now and you know, at the very least, we're going to need one, not only
for the Kihei station but for the forensic facility as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Anymore questions? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, on, on this one, I know Parks has a whole big department of
building and maintenance repair guys. Do you tap them if you need extra, if this guy's
overloaded or...
MR. YABUTA: No, we haven't.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Would that be a consideration?
MR. YABUTA: You know, I don't know. I never explored that. You know, I, I can talk to the Parks
Director about that but again, a lot of the repairs that we do, we outsource as well.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. Uh-huh. And that's because you know, a lot of its electrical and you know,
there's nobody really in the County that can do electrical type work.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: I remember discussions with the Parks Department specifically about this issue and they've
had...because they have this type of staff on, on their, in their divisions, they had been over the
years, tapped and sometimes tapped out and they actually scaled back the amount of support that
they're able to give just so they could keep up with their own inventory of buildings.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions? If not, we go to Page 15-42, Records and ID
Police. This is B Account. Anybody questions regarding that one?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Computer Operations Police. Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I, I, I'm, I question the tremendous drop with 320, then 204,
budgeted for 141, but this year they only budgeting for 50, Page 15-42.
...(Short pause)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Your R&M - service contracts.
MR. TAKAHASHI: Okay. That account was for the old RMS system that we have in place for the past
eight years. That contract is on a month to month basis for the next year. We hope to phase it
out soon.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So we're not using much of that RMS...
MR. TAKAHASHI: It's still being used, we still need the contract but we have a new system that we
implemented.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you. That makes sense. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions on that? If not, Plans, Training, Research Police.
Any questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. I was just looking at the Miscellaneous Supplies. It's a, it's,
it's, it's a half way decent jump and it's an awful lot of money for miscellaneous. Just curious
what, what's in the miscellaneous?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
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MR. YABUTA: That's, that's to outfit our officers with ballistic vests. Again, we, we rotate,
incrementally we rotate every five years. And also ammunition too. So that budget that you see
right there is for ballistic vests for our sworn officers and our ammunition.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And you talked about the vests, you store the ones that expired.
Do you ever destroy them instead of taking up storage space?
MR. YABUTA: Not that I know of. We, you know, we, we explored some type of usage for...I know
like the Honolulu Police Department, their tactical vehicles, they actually put it in between the,
the body, inside the body frames for, for additional protection. You know, those are things that
you can do with it but for us, no we haven't. We're not going to sell 'em first of all, and we
don't want the public to get ahold of it, so right at now, it's best just to retain it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You don't destroy them at all, in any way?
MR. YABUTA: No, we don't, no, not at this point. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions? Okay. We go to 15-43, Community Relations
Police. Any questions, Members? Flat budget.
MR. YABUTA: You know, I just wanted to go back.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure, go ahead.
MR. YABUTA: You know, these vests have a five year expiration date so it would be a liability to
continue to use them after the five years. We don't want to sell them because or give them away
or trash them, because obviously, it gives the adversary an opportunity to wear that and be
equipped with that. At this point in time, it's the safest thing to do is to retain it. At one point in
time we're going to have to ask ourselves what are we going to do with it and we will examine
that. Okay. You have a very good question but for now, it's the just the best to hold on to it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions? Okay. Police IT Program. Any questions,
Members? Seeing none, Radio Shop Police. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I noticed professional services is pretty high. Just what kind of
services other than your, your technicians do you, do you use in the professional services?
...(Short pause)...
MR. YABUTA: That was the gentleman that you just saw from Sparling, the consulting fees, -- 115 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri113, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wow.
MR. YABUTA: --earlier in the day for radio shop.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And are you going to put in here somewhere for training of your
radio technicians for the new system or is that going to be next year's?
MR. YABUTA: I think Captain Amaral would be better equipped to answer that but I, I, I don't foresee
any problems as far transitioning to a new radio system. I think, you know our people are adapt
to the system and it's like now days it's like learning from one cell phone to the other. I think
training will be minimal, which may be a problem for some people but...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions in this area? Okay. We go to Motor
Pool and Utility Police. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So this is where the 230,000 R&M services, or wait, repairs and
maintenance vehicles, wait, is that right? Am I looking at the right number? The...you said you
outsource mechanics, is that the number there for the mechanics for your motor pool?
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Motor Pool and Utility Police, Communication Police, Page 15-45.
Any questions on that particular page? Motor Pool and Utility. None? Communication Police.
None? Page 15-46, Prisoners Expense Police. Members, any questions? None? Okay. The last
item is Utility. Questions, Members? Seeing none, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Page 15-48, Equipment Purchase, Plans, Training, Research. Tasers,
$20,000 each. Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, $1,000.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One thousand each, eh? One thousand each.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, $1,000 each. Radio Shop. Maybe Chief, you gotta explain this.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Whoa!
MR. YABUTA: I, I have the proper authority that can explain that to you. Mr. Walter Pacheco. Is that,
would the Council want clarification on those particular, those three items?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I think so.
MR. YABUTA: Walter?
MR. BAZ: And just for your information, Members, the note on there —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. BAZ: --my staff copied too much lines there, so that's not correct.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That helps a little.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. PACHECO: Good afternoon. The three items that are there are very technical pieces of
equipment. As we've moved our microwave infrastructure and network forward, we now need
to be able to have the resources to be able test, maintain, and troubleshoot the systems. These
are very specialized pieces. The first one is the network protocol analyzer, the Test Pad, that
allows us to actually push data through the system, stress test the system, look at the actual data
packets as they go by, make sure that it's correct, that everything is flowing correctly and help us
determine what, what issues there are in there. The second piece, the optical time domain
reflectometer, again a very unique piece of equipment used for fiber optics. Beyond the
microwave, beyond the copper, we're also dealing with fiber optics in our system. This allows
us to be able to look into the fiber optic cable, see if there's any issues with that, determine
distance in the cable to faults, and also test the fiber optic cable. The third piece of equipment,
the alignment set, actually helps us expedite realignment or repointing of microwave dishes.
These things are miles apart and it takes some work to make sure they're properly aligned. Once
they're installed, they're great, but if we have severe weather or any kind incident, we want to be
able to restore that as soon as possible.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. This stuff is, is for the current system, will it also be
usable on the next system?
MR. PACHECO: Right. This is for the infrastructure, the, the back room stuff that you don't see.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Alright. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And you said that the optical domain reflectometer —
MR. PACHECO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you, I, I guess troubleshoot fiber optic cables?
MR. PACHECO: We've moved a lot of things in the data world onto fiber optics. The interfaces in the
microwave equipment have us move to fiber optic as well and just because of the volume or the
amount of data that we're able to push through the systems now, it allows us then to check those
pieces of fiber optic cable in building fiber optic cable as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, yeah. Oh, okay. Good. Thank you. Members, any more questions?
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just wanted to ask him on the boots?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
MR. PACHECO: It's not me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, no, no. Thank you, Mr. Pacheco.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The $160 boots.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The boots, yeah, I'm curious to find out.
MR. YABUTA: I'll let the Budget Director answer that.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Boy, that better be very good protected boots, that's all I got to
say.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is it made out of Kevlar?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, sorry. Please, Chair, I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, no, no. Okay, Members, any more questions for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If not, I, I just want to say thank you, Chief Yabuta, and thank you,
Mr. Takahashi. Yes? Oh, I'm sorry. We still have Grant Revenues.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I was going say, what about this?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: God, I wanted to ... (inaudible) ...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: He like you hurry up... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Page 15-49. That's the reason why I like you guys, you, you guys put
every possible grant you guys can have.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, boy.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, you know, Mr. Takahashi or Chief, if you can explain the grants on this
particular page, 15-49.
MR. BAZ: Members, while, while Mr. Takahashi is looking that up, just for your information, in the
Program Budget, Pages 32-17 through 32-21, are a list of the Grant Revenues and a brief
description of each one of those.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Are there any questions on the Grant Revenue Section?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, the first one is the Local Law Enforcement Block grant. Members,
questions on that? How about the State and Federal Asset Forfeiture Program? I know we
receive monies so...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Do we receive these amounts or you know, are these pretty
close, Chief, I mean, one year, we got 82, next year was 103, I guess it changes from year to
year, Chief?

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri113, 2011

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It all depends, yeah, Chief?
MR. YABUTA: Okay. We are one Page —
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fifteen-forty-nine.
MR. YABUTA: Fifteen-forty-nine. Yeah. I think Mr. Takahashi bases that on average of what we
receive per year.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any questions on Training -MR. YABUTA: That depends on the seizures and also the time that either the Federal government or
the State Attorney Generals awards us our portion of the, of the forfeiture.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any questions on Training grants? How about Alcohol Sales to
Minor - Department of Health grant? Covert Operations grant? Domestic Cannabis
Eradication/Suppression Program-Drug Enforcement Agency grant, any questions to that?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair? Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This is strictly just cannabis? I mean meth is such a huge thing, I'm
just curious, is it applied to drugs overall or just marijuana?
MR. YABUTA: No, this particular grant is, is specifically geared towards marijuana —
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Marijuana.
MR. YABUTA: --and addiction, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions? Domestic Violence Victim Prosecution
Program, questions? Electronic Enticement of Children, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is that, that's the one that is, what I was asking about —
MR. YABUTA: Yes, it is. Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --the program that you know, checks on these predators on,
on-line?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Hawaii Airport Task Force, questions, Members? Hawaii AntiTrafficking Task Force. Hawaii Community Foundation grant. Hawaii Narcotics Task Force
Programs - State Attorney General. High Intensity Drug Area, Drug Traffic Area, questions,
Members? Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block grant. This is a good one, Live...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Chuckles)... Yeah, I know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What is Live Bait?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Who's going fishing?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is fake?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, it's for real.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It's on Page 32-19, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. Page 15-52, top of the page.
MR. YABUTA: Do you want us to comment on that or...? It's a, it's an operation and funding to be
used for to conduct sting operations in regards to stolen vehicles.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hm. Okay. Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force program, questions?
Police Against Street Sales, questions? Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities State
Grant, oh, zero. Statewide Marijuana Eradication Task Force Program, questions, Members?
Tobacco Sales to Minor Protective Grant? VAWA / Better Investigation Through Training State Attorney General Operations? And that was the last one. Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. On Page 15-54, Uniform Patrol Services Program, Child Restraint
Program Grant, Program total $61,000 being requested. Questions? Community Oriented
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Policing Services — COPS, question, Members? Roadblock Enforcement/Youth Deterrence,
Members, questions? Seatbelt Program, Occupant Protection Program. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Special Duties Services — Lahaina Activities Private Program?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What does this pertain to, Chair, Chief?
MR. YABUTA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This one —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Fifteen-fifty-four.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --Special Duties for Lahaina Activities? Is that for a particular
event? ... (Short pause)... Like Halloween or...
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. That's money that we received from community organizations for facilitating
the Fourth of July event in Lahaina town.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Special Enforcement (Private) Programs, Program. Questions? Speed
Enforcement Program. Questions, Members? I wish we can get some more monies...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just curious...Oh, I was just going to say... Yeah. Can I just get
clarification on where the monies go for violations of that sort?
MR. YABUTA: Okay. Where are we on? Which grant is this now?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Or just traffic violations or the, the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: When, when somebody get caught.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, the ticketing and the monies that get paid?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The fines, where does the fine goes?
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MR. YABUTA: Where...well, the fine...the money doesn't go to us, it goes to the State Judiciary. It
does not come back to the County.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: We don't get a cut at all whatsoever?
MR. YABUTA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. We, we're trying, we're trying.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Never has. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Traffic Data Records Program. Questions, Members? Traffic
Services, Traffic Reconstruction Program. Questions? 9-1-1... Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Son y. I was surprised to hear that the vehicles involved in these
are stored for 50 years or, I mean, forever and ever, vehicles that are involved in...is that true,
correct?
-

MR. YABUTA: Well, in a, in a, in a homicide investigation because there is no statute of limitations,
we are bound to retain the evidence for that long of a period.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 9-1-1 Emergency Medical Service Program. Bulletproof Vest
Partnership Program. Members, questions? Drug Abuse Resistance Education — DARE.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Just curious as the huge drop in that, what...are we not getting any
grants?
MR. YABUTA: No, we're not getting any funding anymore for that. We keep it in but this year and
last year as well, we didn't get any funding for that so we're funding it on our own.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is this Federal money passed through to the State?
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MR. YABUTA: Yes, it was Federal money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: And you know, sadly the founder of DARE, the Los Angeles Police Department,
LAPD, who founded DARE, no longer practice the DARE program because of funding cuts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just jumping back to that Bulletproof Vest Program.
Fifteen._ 'cause there's an asking price also, yeah, in the other details that we just went through
for that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, this is something where, you know we receive monies... (inaudible) ...,
yeah.
MR. YABUTA: Fifteen thousand dollars to supplement our, our -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The cost. The purchase.
MR. YABUTA: -- our budget for ballistic vests. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one is the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistant Grant.
Questions? Juvenile Justice Information System. Oh, there's no budget for that, sorry.
Neighborhood Crime Watch, questions? Fifteen-fifty-seven. Nextel Radio Re-banding Project.
Web-based Crime Tracking, questions? State E911 Wireless Commission, questions? Page 1558, Alcohol Sales to Minor Department of Health, questions, Members? Chief, the rest is all
premium pay, yeah? Are, are these grants when we receive because they're probably off duty,
not off duty but done at night or, or something, that everything is based on premium pay?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The first one is Alcohol Sales to Minor - Department of Health.
Members, questions? The other one is Domestic Cannabis Eradication/Suppression Program,
questions? Hawaii Airport Task Force. Go down to Hawaii Narcotics Task Force Program.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Just a question on, I don't know what the laws allow you
all to do but on the mainland, there are private dogs that go into FedEx facilities and, and sniff
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for drugs and basically the drugs get shipped out at night and the money comes back in during
the morning shifts. So the private dogs go in at night and pull out whatever marijuana, cocaine
and meth they can identify. Then the LA Sheriff's Department, is my understanding, goes in in
the morning and they sniff out the boxes of money coming back to pay for the drugs that got
shipped out a week or so ago. And whatever they find of course, they confiscate. Is...are we
able to do that kind of thing in Hawaii?
MR. YABUTA: Well, that's the first time I heard of that. And on surface value, I would say no. I
would say that when you allow something like that, that private facilitator becomes a
government agent. That would, something that I would have to study with the prosecutors but on
the surface, it doesn't sound like it would be something that we could prosecute or, or, or
condone constitutionally.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, what if, if the, but do you do it with our own canines at all?
Going into FedEx or UPS or any of the other shippers?
MR. YABUTA: Well, who's to say we're not. I'm not understanding your question, sir. What, what
they're practicing with private dogs in California, we have dogs here.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, it's, it's a mix of private and, and public.
MR. YABUTA: You know, I don't want to comment on the practices of what they're doing in
California. On surface, I would really have to study that issue but on surface, I would say that it
wouldn't be lawful in the State of Hawaii.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Would it be lawful for you all to do it?
MR. YABUTA: That's exactly what I'm saying, no, it would not be lawful. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: But we can study that issue.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, the reason I bring it up, is that the information that I was given
was that the, when the private company identifies the, the shipment, they then at the end of the
two hour period that they're there, they call the Sheriff's office and the Sheriff's office comes
over and takes possession of it. The amounts are just tremendous. In a, in just two hours a night,
five nights a week over a, I believe, a three year period, there was somewhere in the
neighborhood of 82 tons of marijuana taken off FedEx lines. And lots and lots of cocaine. So
it's, you know, if we want to get a handle on the, the drug trafficking, it would be nice to, it
would be great if we could do that kind of a thing here. I realize there may be some restrictions.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Their own?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: With your, with their own dogs.
MR. YABUTA: Again, I, I don't know. I really don't want to comment on that practice because, again,
on surface, I don't think we can do that in the State of Hawaii. We have our own methodology
in the use of canine dogs —
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --and drug detection as well, and I, I really don't want to comment on what we do, but
there's a very fine line. State of Hawaii has a different perspective on, on the Constitution than,
than mainland law too —
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I understand that.
MR. YABUTA: --so they, that might be allowable in California. Again, it would have be to something
that I would have to really study along with the prosecutor.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MR. YABUTA: But thank you. I appreciate the information. If you have any literature, you can
forwarded it to me and we can take a look at that though.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, there's no literature. I, I just happened, happened to be there.
MR. YABUTA: Oh. Okay. Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a quick question. You know when they had the canines
going through one of the schools Upcountry, who did that work? Sniffing the lockers, trying to
find, I don't know, maybe drugs or weapons. You know who conducted that?
MR. YABUTA: That was out of the Department of Education.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department of Education.
MR. YABUTA: Right. And we, we developed a policy with them where we recover the drugs and
we'd make a case. But we don't, and correct me if I'm wrong, Assistant Chief Matsuura, we
don't... (inaudible) ...the arrest. So is that correct? Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. Next one is the again, Premium Pay for High
Intensity Drug Traffic Area, questions? Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant.
Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force Program. Statewide Marijuana Eradication
Task Force Program. Tobacco Sales to Minor Protective Grant. And then on Page 15-61, these
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are Uniformed Patrol Services Program requesting for E/P expansion. Two, four, six police
officers, this is a Community Oriented Policing COPS Program, which is COPS. Chief, can you
explain...these are all expansions?
MR. YABUTA: These are the ones we, we receive from the COPS Program —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. The ARRA?
MR. YABUTA: --the ones that are fully funded from the Recovery Program. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is Road Block/Youth Deterrence, questions? Seat Belt
Program, Occupant Protection Program. questions, Members? Special Duty Services — Lahaina
Activities, questions? Special Enforcement (Private) Program, questions? Speed Enforcement
Program, questions, Members? I guess, these, these are the grants that were previously reviewed
and the monies from the grant would basically pay for these services?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
MR. BAZ: If I might? The provisions for Grant Revenue require that we recognize Grant Revenue
prior to expenditure and specifically if it is, if for expenditures regarding to salary and wages, we
need to identify that specifically within the budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: So that's why you see it here multiple times. In addition, there, you'll notice some variances
between actuals and the budgeted amounts. Again, these are, are projections and we do have in
Appendix A, of the Budget Ordinance, Section 2A, if you want to call it a catchall, but an item in
there that if any of these previously listed grants are increased then they, those increases will be
accepted as part of the revenue up to an aggregate amount of $500,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So the positions are basically, basically LTAs then?
MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr. Chair. The, the ones identified in here are, are LTAs. We are working on the
report and should be transmitting it to you —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
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MR. BAZ: --on the request for Countywide grant funded positions today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you. Members, any questions in regards to what the Budget
Director just explained to us? The grants that we receive will basically fund the, the premium
pay as, as we had reviewed as well as fund the positions, LTA positions for each of the areas that
we receive grants from. Members, you guys have any questions in regards to what we just
reviewed?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If not, it's finally 4:00, fmally we completed the Maui Police Department
budget review. At this time, I want to thank again, Chief Yabuta, Mr., Mr. Takahashi for being
here this morning, from this morning to this afternoon. Good job. Thanks. Let's see. Members,
tonight we go to Lahaina, West Maui District meeting. And the meeting will start at 6 p.m. And
then tomorrow morning we have, I think the largest department for this County, Department of
Public Works. We got two days with them. So with that, Chief, Mr. Takahashi, thank you
again. Thank you, Staff. Thank you, Administration. The Budget and Finance Committee
meeting for today is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: GRH)
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
ADJOURN: 4:00 p.m.
APPROVED:
4110111PROC.A.-.
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